NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc/ Culturally Responsive Child Higr{acy
3 G

Applicant Requested Amount: $5,000
Appropriation Request Amount:$5,00(

Executive Summary of Request

Funding will be spent on age and culturally appropriate children's books and literacy activities. Literacy
activities include a collaboration with Play Cousins to provide volunteer readers in the waiting rooms, literacy
games, toys and modeling of family engagement.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ ]Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [[]Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [[JYes [m] No

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

|-2°5759 Mmm $5,000 Sep 7, 2018

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
ﬁ;ﬁanization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

~ Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Effective May 2016



Applicant/Program:
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc/ Culturally Responsive Child Literacy Program

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District § $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 3
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc/ Culturally Responsive Child Literacy Program

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
Ig}'ﬁ\anization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 : $
District 24 $
District 25 §
District 26 $
3| Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Appllcant OrganizationUniversity of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc

Program Name and Request Amount Culturally Responsive Child Literacy Program $5,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

[Yes

Is the funding proposed by Council Member({s) less than or equal to the request amount?

4

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

()
w

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

hREGEGEG

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

w

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits}) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

g =< <
o D@

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

E
>

[s the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

@

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Rickey Smith ; Date: Sep 7, 2018

0 B[R R 5
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9/17/2018 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0180002

Name UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 7/26/1983

Organization Date 7/26/1983

L.ast Annual Report 5/22/2018

Principal Office UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

OFFICE OF UNIVERSITY COUNSEL
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Registered Agent DAVID D. KING
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
2301 S. THIRD STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Current Officers

Chairman James Rogers
President Neeli Bendapudi
Vice Chairman Sandra Frazier
Secretary Bonita Black
Treasurer Mary Nixon
Director Gregory Postel
Director Robert Keynton
Director Beth Boehm

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MR DANIEL D BRISCOE
Director MR ROBERT L COCHRAN
Director MR GEORGE E FISCHER
Director MR GENE P GARDNER
Director L NORBERT L BLUME
Incorporator DONALD C SWAIN PHD

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
Annual Report 5/22/2018 1 page PDF

Registered Agent —
name/address change 5/8/2018 9:57:09 AM 1 page PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(coxoo3bazyqkiwijfqldyfdz1))/default.aspx?path=fisearch&id=01800028&ct=09&cs=99999 1/4



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: L. L. .
€ PP & University of Louisville Research F oundation, Inc
{os listed on: http://www.sos. ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 300 E Market Street, Ste 300, Louisville, Ky 40202

Website: http://louisville.edu

Applicant Contact: Veronnie Fays Jones MD Title: Professor

Phone: 502-852-7159 Email: vijone01@louisville.edu
Financial Contact: Karen Roberts Title: Assistant Director of Finance
Phone: 502-852-8608 Email: ksrobe0 1 @louisville.edu

»Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: 6]@\'\\ W\ \(Y\QS

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): |41 E. Chestnut St Louisville Ky

Council District(s)&> ] Zip c°de(s)9-5 Yo)od

PROGRAM/PROIECT NAME: Cultural ly Responsive Child Literacy Program

Total Request: ($) !5,()00 l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ]O

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budgeE)
[®] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9

E Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

|

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,

from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Louisville Co Metro Government Amount: (§) 125,000
Source: Louisville Metro Youth Detention Amount: ($) 125,000
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [JYes [=] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [] Yes [[INo

Page 1 a.f .
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LOUISVILLE METROD COUNCH NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3~ AGENCY DETAILS
Describe Agency's Vislon, Misslon ang Services;

The University of Loulsvilie Pursues excellence and inclusiveness in Its work to educate and serve
its community through; teaching diversa undesgraduate, graduate, and professional students In
order to develop Engaged cititens, ieaders, and scholars, practicing and #pplying research,

scholarship and creative activity, and previding engaged service and outreach that improve the
quality of life for local end globa) Commumitias.

1ts’ vision is 1o be:

An inclusive enviranment that nurtures diversity among its Tacuky, staff and trainees as it
Pursues ils missions;

A center of excallence in children's healthear, in Partnerthip with Norton Chilgren's Hospital,
through provis'on of evidence based, patient-tenterad, high quality, high valus diagnastic,
therapeutic, and praventive health services;

Dutstanding and innovative educators for pur pediatries rasidency training program, medical
Student rotetions, and fellowship Programs, with 2 faculty that models effective work-lite
betance;

A nationa feader in pediatrit chinical/clinical transiational trials, heaith services research, ang
education resaarch, and 5 substantial contributor 1o basic sclence knowiedge in childhoad
thabetes ang heurosciences; and

Known fo- principled advocazy for chi dre-'s health and heaith equity and for community
Engagemenl and global health efforts that improve the tives of ol in our city, our state, and

b4



LOWISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

f | SEETIONA - KOWRD OF
Board Member , Term End Date
Neell Beodopud Presidont N/A
Bokn Smih L
Bonia Black /13/2020
[Beth Boshm Vice President A
Raymond M. Burse /1312019
F.David Grisson I -~ Jitar2023
ioseph Han Vice President A
Dan Durbin Vice President NIA
Keynion Vice Fresident /A
N 11372034
regory Posiel Vire Present : A
ames M. Rogers, Chalnman /1312024
i Saimay B 5T
onathan Fuller pﬂmu
[Enid Trucios-Faynes preauis
Ronald Wright §i71372019
Describe the Board term timit policy;

_Three Highest Paid Siaf Hames ] Annusi Salary
Gregory Postel 50,000
Dan Durbin his,000
Beih Beohm ps0.000

Page 3 :
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Effective May 2016

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The UL Pediatrics — Downtown Clinic is an urban general pediatric clinic. It is a training site for 40
residents and medical students. In 1993, an early literacy program was initiated, modeled after the
Reach Out and Read {ROR) program {Neediman, et al., 1991). The program consisted of early literacy
promation in the anticipatory guidance given at well-child visits starting at 2 months oid. At each visit,
the physician provided an age-appropriate book to take home and suggestions for how, when, and
where to share the book with their children. Opportunities for parents to observe interactive reading
were provided In the waiting room; however, the programming was and continues to be “hit and miss”
at best. Given that famllies wait an average of 38 minutes to move to an examination room {and
sometimes as long as an hour}, the waiting room is an ideal community space in which to affect
children’s literacy learning and to educate caregivers about books and reading aloud.

The patient population is made-up of predominantly Medicaid recipients {95%), including children who
self-identify as African-American {46%), Caucasian (36%), other (18%) and Hispanic/Latino (3%) and
speak a variety of languages (25 in the past year). Within the last year, there were almost 17,000 visits
to the clinic. Children 5 years and younger made up the majority of visits last year (42%), followed by
children 6-10 years of age (27%), and children 11 years and oider (31%).

In Louisville, alarming statistics about Black boys’ futures include a 54.24% homicide rate, compared to
15.55% for all boys, and 59.6% employment at 16-24 years of age compared to 78.5%
(https://metrounitedway.org/serviet/eAndar.article/785). Academically, only about one in four African
American male students in JCPS is proficient in core subjects {Munoz, 2016); 9.3% African American boys
are at or above proficiency in 4th-grade reading, compared to 29.2% for all boys, and it drops to 7/2% by
8th grade, when 24.8% of all boys are at or above proficiency. This study will document the effects of
the volunteer read aloud program on the Black men who may have had to navigate these realities
themselves. Study of the effects of being a Black male volunteer reader is nonexistent in the literature,

Access to print resources—primarily books—is widely understood to have long-term effects on
children’s vocabulary, background knowledge, and comprehension skilis (Allington, et al., 2010). Reading
aloud is particularly important: “The humble act of reading a book to a young child has repeatedly been
found to have remarkable power” (Dickinson, et al., 2012, p. 1). However, children from low-income,
immigrant, and English learner families, are less likely to have access to books, and to be read to at
home. Newman & Moland (2016) found low-income neighborhoods are “book deserts,” and Festa, et al,
(2014} documented that book sharing is less likely in immigrant families. Jones, et al. (2000) found

improved family literacy orientation when an inner-city pediatric clinic provided books and literacy
education for families.

Even if children like those who receive medical care at the UL Pediatric Clinic have more access to books
in general, over 85% of all children’s books published feature white characters and are written and
illustrated by white authors and artists (CCBC, 2014; Thomas, 2016). Young readers need and deserve to

Page4
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see themselves and their community’s worldviews reflected in the illustrations, characters, and story
lines, in high quality children’s literature. As the most noted scholar of African American children’s
literature, Rudine Sims Bishop explains, “When diversity is absent from the literature we share with
children, those who are left out infer that they are undervalued in our society, and those whose lives are
constantly reflected gain a false sense of their own importance, a sense that they are the privileged
‘norm’ (2016, p. 120).

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will be spent on age and culturally- appropriate children’s book and literacy activities. Literacy
activities include a collaboration with Play Cousins to provide volunteer readers in the waiting rooms,

literacy games, toys, and modeling of family engagement. Q(o%S‘pm\ v (owLﬁCﬁj a® ikl p@
CouSys,

Current book list includes:

Ada, Alma Flor, & Elivia Savadier. | Love Saturdays Y Domingos. New York, NY: Atheneum Books
for Young Readers, 2004,

Angelou, Maya, & Margaret Courtney-Clarke. My Painted House, My Friendly Chicken, and Me.
New York, NY: Crown, 2011.

Barnwell, Ysaye M., and Synthia Saint James. No Mirrors in My Nana’s House. Orlando, FL:
Harcourt, 2005.

Beaty, Andrea. Ada Twist, Scientist. New York, NY: Abrams for Young Readers, 2016.

Bennett, Kelly, & Noah Jones. Not Norman a Goldfish Story. Cambridge, MA: Candlewick, 2008.
Brown, Marc Tolon. Marc Brown’s Playtime Rhymes: A Treasury for Families to Learn and Play
Together. New York, NY: Little, Brown, 2013.

Brown, Monica, David Diaz, & Adriana Dominguez. Maya’s Blanket. New York, NY: Children’s
Book, an Imprint of Lee & Low, 2015.

Campoy, F. Isabel, Theresa Howell, and Rafael Lopez. Maybe Something Beautiful. Boston, MA:
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, 2016.

Cunnane, Kelly, & Hoda Hadadi. Deep in the Sahara. New York, NY: Schwartz & Wade, 2013.
Clifton, Lucille, & Brinton Turkle. The Boy Who Didn't Believe in Spring. New York, NY: Puffin,
1992,

Coles, Robert, & George Ford. The Story of Ruby Bridges. New York, NY: Scholastic, 2010.
Cooke, Trish, & Paul Howard. Full, Full, Full of Love. Cambridge, MA: Candlewick, 2008.

Cooke, Trish, and Helen Oxenbury. So Much! London: Walker, 2008.

de la Pena, Matt, & Christian Robinson. Last Stop on Market Street. London: Puffin, 2017.
Evans, Shane. We March. New York, NY: Square Fish, 2016.

Fox, Mem, & Leslie Staub. Whoever You Are. Orlando, FL: Voyager, 2006.

Frame, Jeron Ashford., & R. Gregory Christie. Yesterday | Had the Blues. Berkley, CA: Tricycle,
2008.

Greenfield, Eloise, Diane Dillon, & Leo Dillon. Honey, | Love, and Other Poems. New York, NY:
HarperCollins, 2003,

Greenfield, Eloise, & Jan Spivey. Gilchrist. Night on Neighborhood Street. New York, NY: Puffin,
1999.

Greenfield, Eloise, & Floyd Cooper. Grandpa'’s Face. New York, NY: PaperStar, 1996.

Grimes, Nikki, & Bryan Collier. Barack Obama: Son of Promise, Child of Hope. New York, NY:
Simon & Schuster, 2012.

Page 4
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Guy, Ginger Foglesong, & Sharon Glick, Perros! Perros! = Dogs! Dogs! New York, NY: Green
Willow, 2006.

Hamilton, Virginia, Leo Dillon, & Diane Dillon. The People Could Fly: The Picture Book. New
York, NY: Dragonfly, 2015.

Havill, Juanita, & Anne Sibley O’Brien. Jamaica’s Find. Boston, MA: Houghton Mifflin, 2009,
Hesse, Karen, & Jon J. Muth. Come On, Rain! New York, NY: Scholastic, 1999,

hooks, bell, & Christopher Raschka. Skin Again. New York, NY: Hyperion for Children, 2017,
hoaks, bell, & Christopher Raschka. Be Boy Buzz. Los Angeles: Disney, Jump at the Sun, 2017.
Hughes, Langston, & Charles R. Smith. My People. New York, NY: Atheneum for Young Readers,
2005,

isadora, Rachel. Yo, Jo! New York, NY: Harcourt, 2008.

Isadora, Rachel. Rapunzel. New York, NY: G.P, Putham'’s Sons, 2008.

Isadora, Rachel. Ben’s Trumpet. New York, NY: Greenwillow, 1991.

Johnson, Angela, & Rhonda Mitchell. Daddy Calls Me Man. New York, NY: Orchard, 2000.

Johnson, Angela. When | Am Old With You. New York, NY: Scholastic, 1993,

Johnson, Angela, & James Ransome. Do like Kyla. New York, NY: Scholastic, 1993,

Khan, Hena, & Mehrdokht Amini. Golden Domes and Silver Lanterns: A Muslim Book of Colors.
San Francisco: Chronicle, 2012,

Khan, Rukhsana, & Sophie Blackall, Big Red Lollipop. New York, NY: Scholastic, 2012.

Krull, Kathleen, & David Diaz. Wilma Unlimited: How Wilma Rudolph Became the Worid’s Fastest
Woman. San Diego: Harcourt, 2000.

Lee, Spike, Tonya Lewis Lee, & Kadir Nelson. Please, Baby, Please. New York, NY: Little Simon,
2007,

Manning, Maurie. Kitchen Dance. New York, NY: Scholastic, 2010,

Martin, Bill, John Archambault, & Ted Rand. Here Are My Hands. New York, NY: Henry Holt,
1998,

McQuinn, Anna, & Rosalind Beardshaw. Lola at the Library. Watertown, MA; Chariesbridge,
2009.

McQuinn, Anna, Rosalind Beardshaw, & Yanitzia Canetti. Lola Reads to Leo. Watertown, MA:
Charlesbridge, 2017.

Miller, William. Richard Wright and the Library Card. New York, NY: Lee & Low Books, 1997,
Morales, Yuyi. Nino Wrestles the World. New York, NY: Square Fish/Roaring Brook, 2015.
Morrison, Toni & Slade Morrison. Peeny Butter Fudge. New York, NY: Simon & Schuster, 2003.

Myers, Christopher, & Dion Graham. H.Q.R.5.E.: A Game of Basketball and Imagination. New York, NY:
Live Oak Media, 2014,

Myers, Christopher. Wings. New York, NY; Scholastic, 2002,

Myers, Waiter Dean, and Christopher Myers. Looking like Me. Edgmont, 2009.

Nelson, Kadir. Nelson Mandela. New Yark, NY: Katherine Tegen, 2013.

Neison, Kadir. He’s Got the Whole World in His Hands. New York, NY: Scholastic, 2013.
Pinkney, . Brian. Jojo’s Flying Side Kick. Aladdin, 1998,

Pinkney, J. Brian. Max Found Two Sticks. New York, NY: Scholastic, 1994,

Pinkney, Sandra L., & Myles C. Pinkney. Shades of Black: A Celebration of Our Children. New
York: Scholastic, 2006.

Raschka, Chris. Charlie Parker Played Be Bop. New York, NY: Orchard, 2004.

Raschka, Chris. Everyone Can Learn to Ride a Bicycle. New York, NY: Schwartz & Wade, 2014,
Ringgold, Faith. Counting to Tar Beach. New York, NY: Crown, 1999,
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Ryan, Pam Munoz & Selznick, Brian. When Marian Sang. Scholastic, 2002,

Tafolla, Carmen, & Magaly Morales. What Can You Do with a Paleta? New York, NY: Dragonfly,
2014,

Tamar, Erika. The Garden of Happiness. San Diego: Harcourt Brace, 1996,

Tonatiuh, Duncan. Pancho Rabbit and the Coyote: A Migrant's Tale. New Yark, NY: Abrams for
Young Readers, 2013,

Williams, Vera B. “More, More More,” Said the Baby: 3 Love Stories, New York, NY:
Greenwillow, 1997, '

Woodson, Jacqueline, & E. B. Lewis. Each Kindness. New York, NY: Nancy Pauisen, 2012.
Woodson, Jacqueline, & Sophie Blackall. Pecan Pie Baby. New York, NY: Puffin, 2013.
Woodson, Jacqueline, & Diane Greenseid. We Had a Picnic This Sunday Past. New York, NY:
Hyperion Paperbacks for Children, 2007,

Woodson, Jacqueline & James Ransome. This is the Rope: A Story from the Great Migration. New
York, NY: Puffin, 2013.

Woodson, Jacqueling, and James Ransome., Visiting Day. New York, NY: Puffin, 2015.
Woodson, Jacqueline. The Other Side. Putnam’s Sons, 2001.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORNDOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

B OEERL Snin s mme e s o e sl

C: ummmm.mmmnﬁm;mhwu
is is mot o fundraiser

8: For Expenditure Rekmbursemant Oniy ~ The grant award perlod begin with the Metro Counch approval dete
Mmannlmmdmmfhwvmlnmmemnthmw.lhnypmolthlsfundhgmquastkiw i
funds to ba spent befora the grant award period, Identify the applicahls circumstances:

B The funding request is s relmbursement of the following expanditures that wii probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

¥ If selecting this option, the ivaice, rezeim and paymant documentation shouldd not be avallable as of the date of this
appkcation,

PRI

mwmmnmwwm:mmmm:mmm;m:mwhm
arant ogreement.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before appiication date uniess an emergency can be demoastrated
by the primary council sponser, Tha funding raquest Is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
involces or proof of payment); i
4 Attach 3 copy of invaices andfor receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities assaciated with the work plan i
identificd in this spplication, g

¥ Amachs copy of cancelled chacks to provide proof of payment of the involtes or receipts associated with the work :
plan idemifizd In this application, |

b |t e = SRR men e e e p—

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO Couney NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENY FUND APPLICATION

E: Degeobe the program's braelits to vhose being sorved {measuralls auttsmes). inchude the program's
Protess for coliecling daty and the Indleators that will be tracked to measure the benefits 1o those belng secved;

Pragram benchis inchide e wvitilability of books dut ehildren wil) b eble 1o vake boine, iy increasing sheir hume

fibeary. Giher benofits wil incude inerensed exposur: of family fiveracy octivitios that Sorva as-a moded for hom:
st tivities,

Previows datn enlieetinn have includad;

1. Pres and post-renovation surveys. Ciinle suafTand pasient Earcgivers will be surveyed for their petceplions of the
waiting oom. (See Appendix B.) SPSS (2013) varsion 22.0 was uged for survey enalysis, The unpoiced Liken-sealey
FREPDASE lems was desersed using the Monn-Whitney U suatistic, requensias, percemages, means ond standard

2. Pre-renovation ohservalon Ings, Three 30-minuie obsesvations cremed a haseline ofbshaviars considered with the
pre-rencvation sorvey sesuis, '

3. Pastwrenovation obsepvations logs, Observation of maturatly occarting esoms by 1he waiting room documented social
imeraction ond early literacy arvivities (McKenchnie, 2006). Two 30-minuts ohservations wvach weak for 6 months
{one during read nloud, and ope without) described behavings and sngagemenis of children, carepivers and vilumeers,

Quicames 1o date demonsirmes 1hot Tomilies cnjoy: having Blisracy ociiiies i the waiting room. The esperience of

Famities The experieate of ihe familics was erdianced sbove Jus havinp fHeracy miterials availshla when volunieer
readers were also in the elinie,

Comtinving outeomes will include:

1. Norrative nterview, A Semi-siructured ndrmlive transcribed interview with volunas ceaders will oddress their
experionces, A brief demsgraphic questionnaire will be pdminisierad
2. Ohservations 1 documen behaviors and angogemonts of chifdren,

carezi ers and voluntesrs in e waiting roon:.
3. Number of books trkea by famitics,

+]
F: Bslafly describe any esisting coliaborative: welatlonships the organlration has with ether community

ergenizations. Destribz what those partners anz bringing to the relationshlp In generad ung 1o this
programforoject specificatiy,

Significant Commuity partnerships include Msiro United Way, We share 2 common goal of
forusing on reot causes of social prablems that effect Gverali heatth. Our mutual focus on

education provides an avenue for collabosation, This is done through selection of high quatity,
culturally relevant books and Strategies for maximal impact,

Play Cousing is another partnes to be engaged in the clinie. Their mutuat pannership with Metro
Unlted Wey with ths part nesship io earke chifo development assessment with Ages and Stages and
telr focus storytelling, learning attivities and a erafs Engagement providas opportunities to
enhince famly engagement sne satisfaction with eiinle activitles



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BYDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Colutmn | Column | Colamn
1 2 (:42)=3
Non- Total
Progrem/Project Expenses Metro funda | 12680 Fands
| ] Funds
A: Personnel Costs including Benefits 5525 5525
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts 1500 500 2000
H: Program Materials 3500 7600 10500
I Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8)
it Machinery & Equipment o
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5000 13,025 18,025
SemrTyoan 2774 o 72,26 9 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 6025
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 7000

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify)

13025

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in calumn 2.

Page 7

Effective May 2016 -1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
[cirde ome and use muitiple sheets if netessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds funds

Total

Page 8 - W
Effective May 2026 Applicant’s initials 1>V



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Dm:tall of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: lndudesw\/olunteers, Space, Utllities, e:& (Inctude S
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunieers §2,500 Based on information from grang
B
13,560
Total Value of in-Kind
{ro motch Program Budget Line ltem,
Volunteer Contribution &0ther in Kind)

= DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE I KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS MEED NOY BE
LSTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Qﬁg Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: M.g_ o) “\b 5-)‘)—018

Erimmniacs i e e RS s S

noes-your Agency iﬁﬁéﬁﬁ ;;!Egtﬁ&d;lnc‘r‘éisé*or decrease In voér budgé;-i;bm thecurrentﬂsca! year to fhe
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [

I YES, please explain:

Page 8
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s initials %_/



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SCON T CRTEATON A (UGS, Ta
¥ #Chion ¥ 61 iho Giront Appiicalien, the avilieilied ol MzaIng Tor B3 EPEHKant organIERIon  Celtiies a0t mysuresio The best
bhnrhummmmmumnmmlmmmmummkmmWuuurmauhummmm
mmummmm%m-mnmmhwmummhmmswn.

Randard Aasurances

i MlnfnMlnﬁmhwwmumnwahuwmmmmmmm.upmsmmnl
sapanditure it sublect 4o Kemucky’s npes records aw.

Z Appuammmummuwm:uummduuummmsnmmusmmtownmm.nu
awlummmmlmmmmhmmhmm

1 Appluncmdwmmmw"hammmm.mmnbmmmmuMMlllpamotﬂmme
uwdsrehudmthemuhdmmhrwwnumﬂmammwdﬁm

4. mnmmmmpnnummmwmwwmmunpedumdmmwmim'mm.

year gnd,

[ 8 mmmnmmmmmpnmmmmn(mnumwmmmm TheAppicant
m-mmmﬂummumumuunmmtmmuwmmmmmmm
Srrequest 10 be retumned If previously d shursed.

9. Appiitant uumnmunmmmuam the grant egreement will identity an award perod that begins with the Matro
Councl approvl date, and will e0g with Jung 3001 the flscat year In whichhe grant Is spproved Expendinres asso:tated with this

mmedwmmwmemmlw#mlmhdkmmm-mmmu order to by contidessd
compliant with the grant agreement,

S
%
i
i
i
%
|
i
:
i
?
q
§
i
$

Standsnd Canlfications
L mmnwmmuuwmmmmnm:mmmrmhwmm poi il o Iraternal Ackivites
2, mnmn:ymuunmnmmmmmwnmmm.

3. The Agency does not discrminata in senployenent o kn provision of any setvice/programyactivityfevant bared on age, calos, dhsaliey
Status, national arigin, race, relgion, sex, gender Kemiity or sexusl oriemation, o Viemam era veleran sratus.
4. The Apency cerulles it will not requins clients, TR0ienty, or beneficaries 1o participate In re ‘gious, po-tical, fraternal o ke

5 TheAgency undarstands the Americens with Disabifitles Act (ADIA) andd anpdeas reasonable accommodations

Rulationship Disttosure: Lt below any ratationship you or ny member of yowr Board of Direriors or employess has with any Councpericn.
Counc. iperson’s tamily, Crundipersen's staif or 80y LoulsviTe Matro Government emgioyee

- . - _:___.:,:v_«...; . . iﬁ;._ A — At o+ e

Teertidy undler The penatsy ol ' Tn W whhouk 3
Scrurate v the besy of my knswledge, ummmmmunmmmumummm
bbﬂlmln.lllalslﬂumnusbml!wmhnhumanvdhmhmﬂnm"wandnpndwamumnh
sepaid. 1Mnunuyumlmmwmmmmummmmwmmmmwmmn
application,

semovossoee Bifor Loy om shofy
Legal Sgratory: (please print Tﬁapbo.m, Sells Title: -blfldbr%,
Phone:  517.350 -3735  Extension:  Emal -

Page 10 i
Effective May 2016 el 1



- Request for Taxpayer aive £
:;me.,., g,, Identification Number and Certification requester, Do not
et ovans Saris I GO to Www.irs.gov/FormmW for Instructions and tha fatest Information. sond to the (RS,

T Name (25 $hown GN your income Lax retumy. Nama s requined on this Eng; G0 not eave this Eng biank.
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

2 Business neme/diaragardad enity nama, it difierent from ahova

3 Chech appropriate box for laders! Lax classification of the person whosa name is entered on line 1. Gheck only one of the | 4 Eumptbm(wdeupﬂrnnlyw
{ollowing seven boxas. certaln entiies, not Individuels; sae
instructions on page 3)

Dlndhrldullhulapmmw Dccomordlo""'ﬁ Dscérpnmt"“'ﬁﬁ DPM‘ grihiy DW"'Q
single-member LLG Exsmpt payen coda Wany) 1

[ Limited dabiity oompany, Enter the tax clasalfication {C=C earpomtion, 85 corporstion, P=-Partnanship) b '
Note: Check the appropriate box i the ine above for the tex cassification of the single-member ownsr. Do not check | Ex reporing
LG 4he LLCTs classilad &5-a single-member LLC that s disragarded from the owner unjess the ownar of sha LLG s “:ll:nnﬁnmﬁﬂm
anothar LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for LS, fedaral tax purposes, Otharwise, a single-member LLG that| e
hﬂw&wﬂnmmchlukmeapwopﬂlhwfnrthallxdﬂlcubnﬂunm

[¥] Other fsae inatructions} - STATE UNIVERSITY _ Appios i saoouny saintatneg DEC the US)

5 Address (number, sireet, and apt. or suite no,) See nstructions. Requester's name and sdkiress joptional)

CONTROLLER'S OFFICE - SERVICE COMPLEX BLDG.
8 City, stato, and ZIP code

LOUISVILLE, KY 40292
" L aooert numiberis) have Bptiomad

Print or type,
Sea Spacifix; Instructions on page 3,

Taxpayer ldentification Number {TIN)
Entar your TIN In the gppropriate bee, The TIN provided must mateh the narme given on lina 1 to avakd Soalsl security nuntber
backup withholding. For Individuals, this Is generally your soclal security mumber (SSN). However, for a
residant allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded entily, soe the instructions for Pest }, later. For other - -
antitles, it Is your employer identiication number {EMN). H you do not have a number, see How o get a

TIN, Igtar. or
Nofte: If the account I8 in miore then one narne, see the Instructions for Ine 1, Also see What Name and Employer identification wamber
Number Te Give the Raquester for guldelines on whose number to entar.

Certification
Under panalties of perjury, | certify that
1. The number ehown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am weiting for a number 1o be issued to me); and
2. | am not subjact to backup withholding bacauee: (a) | am exempt fram backup withholding, or (b} | have not bean notifiad by the Internal Revenue
Séfvice (IRS) that | emn subject to baclup withholding &8 & résult & a fallure to report all intarest or dividends, or (c) the IRS hia notified ma that | &m
no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1 am a U.S, cltizen or other LS. person {defined below); and
4, The FATCA coda(s) entered on this form (f any) Indicating that 1 am exempt fror FATCA raporting Is correct.
Certifieation Instructions. You must cross out Rem 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS thal you are currenily sublect to backup wiiholding because
you have failed to report &l interest and dividends on your tax retum, For real estate transgctions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage intenest paid,
&cqulsition or abandpnmant of secured proparty, cancallation of debt, contributions to an Individual reiremant amangement §RA), and generally, payments
other than Interest and dividands, you ave not required to sign the vertification, but you must provide your comect TIN. See the instructions for Part I, leter.

Slgn | signetreor

Hers | .8 personk pate> 9/7/18
General Instructidns ' « Form 1089-DIV (dividands, including those from stocks or mutual
SR usieces &3t tho ntomel fievente Cocs |siess ohenvis « Form 1088-MISC {various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross
Future developmants, Far the latest information about developments « Fom 1099-B {stock or mutual fund sales end certain
e e e e G

' * Form 1099-5 (proceeds from real estata transactions)
Purpose of Form * Form 1088-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
An Individusat or entity (Form W-2 raquester) who s required to file an * Form 1088 fiome mortgage interest), 1096-E (student loan Interest),
Information retum with the IRS must obtaln your cormect taxpayer 1058-T {tuftion)
{dentification numbar (TIN) which may be your scclal sacurity numbar = Form 1089-C (cancelsd dabt)
{SSN), |r|c:l;’v|'dnl.';fd thwerldentlﬂ%ﬂon numbetuTllN). adoption » Fonm 1098-A {acquishion or abandonment of secured property)
{EIN), to report on anmr;:nmho(:ratN&mmm armuntpaldwyou,:rcm Usa Form W-9 only i you are a U.S. pereon (including a residant
amount reportable on an infomation retumn. Examples of information M to provide your corract TIN.
retums include, but are not fimited to, the following. yau do nat retum Form W-8 to the mquester with a TIN, you might
* Farm 1058-INT (interest eamed or paid) . besubiacnohuckupwmm See What is backup withholding,

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-8 Rev. 11-2017)



Intermal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury
- P. O. Box 2508
Date: November 16, 2005 Cincinnatl, OH 45201
Person to Contact:
Saily Froehle
ID# 31-08058
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH Toll Freas Telaphone Number:

FOUNDATION INC 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. ET
1-877-829-5500

CONTROLLERS OFF. UNIV OF LOUISVILLE Fe on Number
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Dear Sir or Madam:

This Is in response to your request of October 13, 2005 regarding your tax-exempt status.

In May 1984 we issued a determination letter that recognized you as exempt from federal
income tax. Our records indicate that you are curently exempt under section 501(c)3) of
the Intemal Revenue Code,

Our records indicate that you are also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)(3) of the Intermnal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to you are deductible under section 170 of the
Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or
gifts under section 2055, 2108 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,
M. Whatestec

Cigly Westcott
Manager, EQ Determinations
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.267,
the University of Louisville Regsearch Foundation, Inc., a Rentucky
non~-stock, not for profit corporation without members {the
"Corporation") hereby adopts the following Articles of Amendment
to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is Univergity of
Louisville Research Foundation, Ine.

SECOND: The Corporation's Articles of Incorporation
were amended by the affirmative vote of a
majority of Directors of the Corporation on
May 22, 1989, at a meeting held pursuant to
the By-laws of the Corporation as Provided in
the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporaticon Act.

THIRD: Article VIII of the Corporation’'s Articles of
Incorporation shall read as follows:

ARTICLE VIII

Indemnification of directors, officers and agents
of the Corporation may be as provided for in the By-lLaws
effective upon filing of this Article with the Secretary
of State; provided, however, such indemnificatrion is not
otherwise in conflict with the Provisions of Article ITI
of these Articles of Incorporation, and shall not limit
liability for {(a) any transaction in which a director's
personal financial intersst is in conflict with the
financial interest of the Corporation; (b) for acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct, or are Xnown to the director o be a
violation of law; or (¢) or for any transaction from
which the director derives improper personal benefit.

meld C.C o,

ald C. Swain, President
Board of Directors

University of Louisville
Research Foundation, Inc.

%aien R. Howe DATE il B .
ssistant Secretary _ ‘

Board of Directors TIVE f’ggmﬂ

University of Louisville Research Foundat.i@u',:;\xm&_:@__ 0641
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT  Recelvag oy oiit®
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORA V1002008 6:60.49 0y
OF THE Receipt: $8.00
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, tive..

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273,267, the University of
Louisville Research Foundation, Inc., a Kentucky non-stock, not for profit corporation
without members (the * orporation”) hereby adopts the following Articles of
Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Carporation is University of Lonigville Research
Foundation, Inc,

SECOND:  The Comporation’s Articles of Incorporation were amended by the
affirmative vote of a majority of Directors of the Corporation on
November 11, 2004, at a meeting held pursuant to the By-laws of
the Corporation as provided in the Kentucky Nonprofit
Corporation Act.

THIRD: Article III of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation shall read
as follows:

ARTICLE III

Aay provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the
Corporation shall not have any purpose or object, nor have or exercise any power, nor
engage in any activity which in any way contravenes or is in conilict with the provisions
of Section 1 of this Article III of these Articles of Incorporation,

The objects and purposes of the Corporation and the powers it shall have any
may exercise are as follows:

1. To conduct and carry on its work, not for profit, but exclusively for

charitable, educational and scientific purposes, in such manner that no part of its income
or property shall inure to the private benefit of any donor, director or individual having a

personal or private interest in the activities of the Corporation and in such a manner that it
shall not directly or indirectly engage in carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting
to influence legislation.

2, The Corporation shall qualify as and remain classified as an affiliated

corporation of the University of Louisville pursuant to the provisions of KRS 164A.610
and exercise all rights and perform the duties as such,



£
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r 3 To catry out and support research projects, investigations and other
D activities relating to educational, scientific, literary, artistic, health care and public service
missions of the University of Louisville,

4, To promote, encourage, facilitate, foster and develop such projects and
activities for the benefit of the students, faculty, staff and trustees of the University of
Louisville and the state as a whole.

5. To foster transfer and development of technology including but not
limited to development of patents and research information useful to the public by means
of publication, commmercialization, licensing, cooperative agreements and other
arrangements designed to bring new and useful ideas to the marketplace.

6. Toobtainandadministergmnts,contmctsandgiﬁsinsuppoﬂof
research, educational and public service activities, directly or as intermediary or fiscal
agent for the University of Louisville or related organizations,

7. To do and perform such other objects as, in the opinion of the Board of
Directors, may be incidental to, or in furtherance of| the objects hereinbefore expressed.

8. To engage in any and all lawful activities or pursuits for which a
_ corporation may be incorporated under Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes
j dealing with non-stock, non-profit corporations and to exercise any and all powers that
‘ such corporations may now or hereafter exercise, whether or not specifically set forth
herein, and insofar as such may not be inconsistent with Section 1 hereof.

The foregoing Section shall be construed as powers, as well as objects and
purposes, and the matters expressed in each Section shall, unless herein otherwise
expressly provided, be in no wise limited by reference to or inference from the terms of
any other Section, but shall be regarded as independent purposes and powers, and the
enumeration of specific puzposes and powers shall not be construed to limit or restrict in
any manner the general powers of the Corporation nor the meaning of the general terms
used in describing any such purposes and powers; nor shall the expression of one thing be
deemed to exclude another not expressed, although it be of ljke nature.

1 /( @.‘.*-J-‘i

R. Ramsey, President
of Directors
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.

een M. Smith " e
Assistant Secretary' Lndnmged by u'me Seet .
Board of Directors Recorded Dar  U/AZARS | GRuiEils
B University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. Jotal Feent )
X Courty Clerks BUBBIE HOLSCLA-JEFF L0 KY
Beputy Clerks CRRNAR

v OF DOCUMENT



UofL Corporations g UNIVERSITY OF
2018 Operating Budget -|°:—m<— —‘_lm

It's Happening _._oqm..

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

The University of Louisville Research Foundation {ULRF) is a non-profit corporation affiliated with the University of Louisville. The Research
Foundation was established in 1989 for the purpose of promoting and supporting research projects, investigations, clinical operations, and
other activities relating to the educational, scientific, literary, health care and public service missions of the university.

Table 24 shows ULRF budgeted revenues and expenditures for FY 2017 and FY 2018. For FY 2018, the ULRF budget totals $539 million,
which is $56.2 million more than FY 2017. The increase is primarily attributable to serving more patients through the expansion of University

of Louisville Physicians (ULP) services, the largest multi-specialty physician practice in the Louisville area. In addition, Hospital Affiliations have
been reclassified from general funds to non-general for FY 2018.

Table 24: UofL Research Foundation, Inc. Budget

FY 2017-18 Change

Revenues FY 2017 FY 2018 Amount Percent
Clinical Operations $291,780,500 $318,534,000 $26,753,500 9.2%
Sponsored Agreements - Direct 145,095,500 145,095,500 ] 0.0%
Sponsored Agreements - F&A 25,000,000 24,000,000 (1,000,000) -4.0%
Hospital Affiliations * 0 30,493,600 30,493,600 0.0%
Other ** 20,904,500 20,904,500 0 0.0%
Total Revenue $482,780,500 $539,027,600 $56,247,100 11.7%
Expenditures

Salaries $265,502,900 $279,845,100 | $14,342,200 5.4%
Fringe Benefits 50,977,400 59,361,500 8,384,100 16.4%
Operating Expense 166,300,200 199,821,000 33,520,800 20.2%
Total Expenditures $482,780,500 $539,027,600 $56,247,100 11.7%

* Prior to FY 2018, KentuckyOne Health revenues and expenses were budgeted as general funds. In FY 2018,
they are budgeted as non-general funds to reflect the limitations on Row those funds can be spent.

** Other includes items such as grants for financial aid and instriction.

Source: UofL Budget Office, ULRF

210|Page



Date:

Early Literacy Behaviors in a Pediatric Clinic Waiting Room OBSERVATION LOG

Start Time:

QObserver:

End Time:

Read Aloud: N Y/Volunteer:

Books Read:

Early literacy behaviors

Initiations of book reading Participants in book rdg
Volunteer Child w/ volunteer
Caregiver Child w/ caregiver

Child Child w/ other child(ren)
Total Child alone

Total

Book handling knowledge Culturally spec refs & actions
Holding the book Vocabulary

Directionality Linguistic variation
Naming parts of the book

Detennining significance

Written language registers

Holistic remembering

Print knowledge Presence & engagement with
Different b/w ill. & print technology

Letters Television.

Words Smart phones, tablets
Participates in reading Laptops

Voice/print match
Reading strategies Play and pretend

Text to self connections Expressing imagination
Text to text connections Taking pretend roles
Labels pictures Using materials as symbols
Retells stories

Choral reading

Independent reading
Music and lanpnage play Content knowledge (math,
Rhyming science, geography, at, etc.)
Singing

Rhythinic language, rap

Joking

Storytelling




Social interactions
Conflict Interactions
Fighting/arguing Initiating play w/ other children
Physical aggression Initiating piay w/ caregiver(s)
Conflict resolution Invitations to play
Refusals to play
Proximity Language w/out book
Sitting alone by choice connection
Being directed to sit alone Rhyming
Playing alone Singing
Physical closeness Rhythmic language, rap
Joking
Expressing Emation
With language
With gesture (hug, pat}
Direct teachmg/discussion

Additional descriptive fieldnotes:

and additional observatlon descriptions.

Procedures: Note observer, date, time, & volunteer’s first name at beginning of observation. Mark #1, #2, etc. on the map for each interaction observed. On the observation log, write #1, #2, etc, before
each written description of interaction in the appropriate spaces. Use tally marks to count interactions in the first two categories. After 30 minutes of cbservation, note the time and write clarifications




DEPARTMENT OF PEDIATRICS

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

FISCAL YEAR 2019 BUDGET
Clinical Revenues S 48,982,646
Enodwments/Gifts $ 3,728,792
General Funds S 4,636,776
Grants s 6,938,095
Contracts $ 23,940,398
Total Revenue S 88,226,707
Personnel $ 79,397,722
Operating S 8,416,210
Non Operating Expenses S 9,248,079
Total Expenses S 97,062,011
Variance S (8,835,304)



PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY
. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social aecurity numbers on this form as It may be made public,

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury 3y
Internal Revenue Servica ¥ information about Form 990 and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form980, Inspection
A For the 2016 calendar yeer, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2016, and ending 06/30 .20 17
B Checkif applicable: §€ Name of organization UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION - D Employar [dentification number
] adress change Doing business as )
I Name change Nurnber and street (or P.O. box if mail is not deliverad to street adcdress) Room/sulte E Telephone numbar
] mitai retum UOFL CONTRQLLERS CFFICE (502) 852-7072
[0 Finalrstumterminated]  City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forsign postel cods
[ Amended mtum LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 - G Groas recelpts § 411,485,486
[ Application pending |F Marne and address of principal officer:  GREGORY C. POSTEL His Is this 2 group retums for ibordinstes? ] Yes [7] Ne
2301 8 THIRD STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 H{) Ara ail subordinaias Included? [ Yes [ No
1 Tex-exemptetaius: IZ] 501{c)i3) D S0 { ) 4 {insert no) [ 494711 or [Js27 i “No,” attach a list. (ses Instructions)
J  Website: = NA Hig) Group exemption number b
K __Fosm of arganization: [7] Corporation [] Trust [ Assocition [] Other > | L Year of formation: 1984 | M State of legal domiclle:  KY
Summary ~ '
1  Briefly describe the orpanization's mission or most significant activities: THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH
& FOUNDATION [§ ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROMOTING AND SUPPORTING RESEARCH PROJECTS,
§ (CONTINUED ON SGHEDULE ©)
E 2  Check this box &[] if the organization discontinued its operaticns or disposed of more than 25% of its net agsets.
¢ | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 1a) . . . . - . F3 3 18
@ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1b) . wodd 4 i0
8 & Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2016 (PartV ne2a} . ; 8 0
g 6 Total number of voluntesrs (estimate if necessary) . . . e 8 40
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIiI, oolumn G, Ilne 12 Vo e e e 7a 0
b_ Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T,line34 . . . . . . . . . 7h 0
Prior Year Current Yeoar
2 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line1hy. . . . . . . . . . . . 172,640,537 180,308,501
9 Program service revenue (Part Vili, line2g) . . . - 237,607,660 248,225 223
§ 10 investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) .. .. 27,369 (2,534)
11 Cther revenue [Part VIII, column (A), Enes 5, &d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e} .. 484,313 1,831,383
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vll, column {A), line 12) 410,849,018 410,380,573
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3} . . . . . 43,023,600 42,797 665
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {A}, lined) . . . . . .
r |16  Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-10} 0
% | 18a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 41¢) . . . . . . ' 0 0
|§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 0 ]
17  Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 117-24¢) . . . . 378,503,879 379,603 480
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) . 421,817,479 422 .4081,125
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline12 . , . . . . . , {10,767.561) (12,130,552)
5 Beginning &f Currant Year End of Year
Eg 20 Totalassets PartX, line18) . . . . . . . . 4 . . .. ow . 116,462,761 105,568,858
21 Total Habilities Part X, iine26) . . . . . . e e e 54,500,861 56,046,510
;E 22  Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 s e e e s 61,952,000 49,822,348
Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declere that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules end statements, and to the best of my knowlsdge and baellef, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaratlon of preparer jother than officer) is bagsed on all informatlon of which preparer hes any knowledgs. -

Sign } Signature of officer ]Daie
Here SUSAN 1. HOWARTH, VICE PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparar's signature Date Check [] FTIN
Preparer RACHEL SPURLOCK seli-employ|
Use onw Firn's name__ » CROWE HORWATH LLP Firm's EIN >

Firm's address » 9600 BROWNSBORO ROAD, SUITE 400, LOUISVILLE, KY 40241-1122 Phone no, {502) 326-3996
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) ., . . . . . . . . . . . Yes [ ]No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Cst, No. 11282 Fom 9_96{2018)
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Form 880 {2016)

Page 2

FEAI  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart il . . . . . . . . . . ., .

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE UNIVERSITY OF LOLISVILLE RESEARGH FOUNDATION 1§ ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROMOTING AND

SUPPORTING RESEARCH PROJECTS. INVESTIGATIONS, CLINICAL SERVICES, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES RELATING TO

THE MISBIONS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE.

2 Did the organization underiake any slgnificant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 890 or 890-EZ7 . . . e
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conductlng. or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? . . . . ., .
If “Yeos,” describe these changes on Schedule O

¢+« + « <« + . [lYes iZINe

CJYes No

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as msasured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 601{c)4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(Code; __ ) {Expenses $

249,932 526 )

IN FISCAL YEAR 2017, THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUI SVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION (ULRF) CONTINUED TO 'EXPAND AND

DIVERSIFY ITS RESEARCH PORTFOLIQ IN ALL CATEGORIES. ULRF RECEIVED 931 AWARDS FOR $747.8 MILLION

WHICH INCLUDED $102.6 MILLION FROM THE FEDERAL BGOVERNMENT, $20.8 MILLION FROM INDUSTRY, $8.5 MILLION

FROM FOUNDATIONS, AND $14.8 MILLION FROM THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY. BASIC RESEARCH INCLUDED A

WIDE RANGE OF TOPICS: GREEN CHEMISTRY, RARE EARTH OXIDES AS PHOTOVOLTAICS, AND PIDNEERING RESEARCH

IN SPINAL CORD INJURY, A KEY ELEMENT OF ULRF'S RESEARCH PORTFOLIO IS THE TRANSLATION OF RESEARCH

INTO MARKETABLE COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS. ULRF IS ONE OF VERY FEW PUBLIC RESEARCH ORGANIZATIONS IN

THE COUNTRY TO BE AWARDED THREE PRESTIGIOUS COMMERCIALIZATION GRANTS: THE COULTER AWARD, NSF | CORPS

SITE PROGRAM, AND THE NIH EXCITE FPROGRAM. THESE PROGRAMS CONTINUED IN FISCAL YEAR 2017. OTHER

TRANSLATIONAL EFFORTS INCLUDED: NOVEL THERAPIES IN ALCOHOLIC HEPATITIS, NORTH AMERICAN CLINICAL

TRIAL NETWORK FOR SPINAL CORD INJURY, ANDY PREVENTION OF NEONATAL ABSTINENGE SYNDROBME, IN ADDITION TO

(CONTINUED ON SCGHEDULE 0)

4b (Code: J(Expenses$ ___ includinggrantsof$ _ J(Revenue$ )

4c (Code:__ )Expenses$ including grantsof § JRevenue§ )

4d Cther program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expensses B 411,015,492
Form 990 2016)
5/14/2018 1:08:22 PM 2
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Form B20 {2018) o N Page 3
R Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yoz | o

1 s the organlzation described in ssection 501 {c}{sj or 4947(5,)(1} [other than & private foundatlon}? if "Yes,”

complete Schedule A . . . . 1|y
2  |s the organization required to completa Schedule B, Schedu!e of Contdbutors (sea Instructlons)" . 2|y
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on beha¥f of or in opposrtion to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part}! . . . . Y v
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying actlvmas or have a sechan 501 [h}

election in effect during the tax year? i “Yes,” compiste Schedule C, Partll . . . . . 4 | v

5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501{cHE}, or 501{c)(B) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 if "Yes, complete Schedile C,
Partit . . . . 5 v

6 Did the organlzaﬂon malntain any dOnor advlsed funds or any sfmllar funds or accounts for wh|ch donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or agcounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . .- . 8 Y
7  Did the organization recsive or hold a conservatlon easement. Includlng easements to preserva open space,

the envircnment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parthi . . . 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yas,

complete Schedufe D, Partit . . . . 8 4

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, hne 21 for escrow or custodial account Iiablhty. serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complele Schedule B, Part iV . . . . . 9 Y
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assels in temporarily restricted
sndowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part vV . . 10 v

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Paris VI,
VI, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organiration report an amount for land, bulidings. and aquipmant in Part X, line 107 }f “Yas,”

complate Schedule D, Part Vi . . . 11al v
b Did the orgenization report an amount for |nvestments mher sacuntles in Part X, Iina 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, fine 1687 K “Yes,” compiste Schedule D, Part Vit . . . . . 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part Vil . ., . . . 11ic v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of lts total assets

reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partix . . . . . 11d J

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 267 If “Yes,” comp!ata Schedu!e D Part X 1le| v
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f v
12a Did the organization obtain separste, Independent audited financial statemands for the tax year? If ®Yas,* complste
Schadule D, Parts Xland Xt . . . 124 v

b Was the organization included in consolldated mdependant audttad ﬁnanclal statemants for the tax year'-‘ if
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Paris X and Xl is optional | q12p| v

13 Is the organization a school described in sectlon 170(b){(1}AN)7 ¥ “Yes,” complete Scheduie E . . . . 13 v
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revanues or expsnses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or mare? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV. . . . . 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any farelgn organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV . . . . 15 4
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for forelan Indlviduals? If “Yes, " complete Scheduls F, Parts iftand IV. . . 16 v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing servicas on
Part IX, column (A}, kines 6 and 11e? /f “Yes, " completfe Scheduls G, Part | (ses instructions) . . . . , 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross Income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and Ba? If “Yes,” completa Schedule G, Partil . . . . . 18 v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actwmes on Part Vlll Ima 9a‘?
If *Yes," compiete Schedule G, Partilf . . . . . S 19 v
Form 980 2016}

5M4/2018 1:06:22 P\ 3 2016 Return  Univers arch
Foundatio|



Form BB0 {2018) _ _ Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

¥Yes | No
20 Did the organization ocperate one or more hospltal facifities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a v
b K “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its eudited financial statements to this return? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 if “Yes, " compiete Schadule ), Parts fend il . . . . 21 | ¥
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 If "Yes,” complets Schedule I, Parts land lll . . . . 22 | ¢

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or & abeut eompeneatlcn of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hrgheet compensated
employees? if “Yes,” complete Schedwled . . . . . . o9 [

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue W|th an ouistandlng prmcnpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes, answer lines 24b

through 24d and compiete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 252 . . . N 24a v
b Did the organization Invest any procesds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng ascrow at any time during the year
10 defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . e P S4¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outetandmg at any tlme durmg the yeer? - 24d
25a Section 50(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part! . . . . 25a v

b Is the organization aware that It sngaged In an excess benefit fransaction with a disqualified perscn in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the orgenlzatlon s prlor Forms 890 or 990-EZ7
i “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . | 25h v

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, Iine 5 6 or 22 tor reeelvablee from or payahlee to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key emplovees, hlghest cnmpeneeted employees or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complfete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . 26 v

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dlrector trustee, key empleyee
substantial contributor or employee therecf, a grant selection commiitee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these parsona? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partili . . . . . 27 v

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (ses Schedule L,
Fart IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustea, or key amployee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV, | 28a '
b A family member of a current or former olﬂcer. director, trustee. or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Partlv . . . . 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or forrner olﬁcer. director, trustee, or key employee (or ] famlly member thereot)
was an officer, dirsctor, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yas, " complete Schedule L, ParttV . . . 2B v
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? i *Yes,” complete Scheoule M 29 v
30 Did the organization recsive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Scheduwle M . . . . 30 v
31 Did the orgamzatmn llquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Iif "Yes. complete Schedu!e N,
Part{ . . . . 1) v
32 Did the organlzatlon sell exchange, dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its nel aseets? lf "Yes
complele Schedule N, Partit . . . . 32 v
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as eeparate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . a3 v
34  Was the organization related to eny tax-exempt or taxable entlty? ff “Yes,” comp.fete Schedule R Parl I, lll
orlV, and PartV, fine1 . . . . 34 |y
35a Did the organizaticn have a oontrolled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 512[b){1 3)? L 35a v
b If “Yes” to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transect:on w;th a
controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon 512{b)(13)7? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2. 35h
36  Section 501(c)(3)} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . a6 7
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that isnota related crganlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
PartVi. . . . 87 v
38 Didthe organlzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlone in Sehedule 0 for Part Vl lmee 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O, 38 | v
Form 890 o1¢)
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Form 880 (2016) » Page B
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule © contains a response ornotefo any linsinthisPartV . . . . . . . . . . ., . . [
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 8 of Form 1096, Enter -0- H not applicable . , . . 1a 481
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabla payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . S PR ¢ [ v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Waga and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum | 2a 0
b [f at lsast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? . 2k
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is graater than 250, you may be required to e-file {ses instructions) .
3s  Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a v
b ¥ “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No* to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O, . ab
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financtal account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securlties account, or other financisl
account)? . . . . . . . e v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forergn country »
(?:ee ;:r;)siruotlons for filing requiremsnts for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
BA
5a Was the organization a party 1o a prohibited tax shelter trensaction at any time during the tax year? . . . ba v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88868-T? . . . . . . 5S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater ths.n $1 DO 000 and dld the
organization soficit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a v
b i "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . Co e e &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble oontributlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of 575 made partly a5 a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor? . . . . . e e e e e e e 7a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . 7o |
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e Jc v
d If “Yes,” Indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬁled dunng the year . . . | 7Td
€ Did the organization recelve any funds, dirsctly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e ¥
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, direclly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | 7 v
g  Ifthe crganization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the arganization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h i the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airpianes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7 | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . , . . . . . 8
9  S8ponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . , . . . . . Sa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 8h
10  Sectlon 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, fine12 . . , . ' 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 9880, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club 1am|ities . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or recelved fromthem.) . . . . , . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f llng Form 990 in lieu of Form 16417 | 12a
b 1f “ves,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . 12h
13 Section 501(c){20) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers. '
& |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . .+ . . |[1Ba
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization s liconsed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . ., . . . . lyap
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . , ., , ., . , . e - 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning servicas dunng the tax year‘? e e 14a v
b_If "ves,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No, ” provide an expianation in Schedule O . 14bh
Form 990 2016
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Form 980 (;2015) Page &
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response o Jines 2 through 70 below, and for @ “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions,
Check if Scheduls O contains a response ornoteto any fineinthisPartVi . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing E Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 18
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
it the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committes, explain In Scheduie 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ib 10
2 Did any officer, direstor, trustes, or key employee have a family relatiunshlp or a business relatlonship with
any other officer, director, trustes, or key employee? . . . . 2 Y
3 Did the organization delegate control over managesment duties customarily performed by or under the dlreci
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persen? . 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 v
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other pereone who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . ., . . . . e 7a Y
b Are any governance declsions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . .. - 7b v
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrrtten actlons undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . - Balv
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body‘? . 8b i v
8  Is there any officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A who cannot be reached at
the crganization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses In Schedule O. . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies {This Section B requests Information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Codg.)
¥oa | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a i
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written poficles and procedures govemlng the activrlies of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complets copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  [11a]
b Describe in Schedula O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if “No,"gc to #ne 13 . . 12a v
b Were officers, directors, or trustess, and key employees required to disclosa annually interests that could g:ve ﬂse to conffcts? 12b}
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy? if "Yes,”
describe in Schedule © how this was done . . . e 12e| v
13  Did the organization have a writtan whistleblower pollcy? R T 18 | ¥
14  Did the organlzation have a written document retention and destrucﬂon pallcy'? c . 14 | v/
15  Did the process for dotermining compensation of the following persons include a revlew and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . . . . ., . 15a il
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . e e e e e 15b v
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see mstructlone)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or particlpate ina ]DInt vanture or srmllar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . , . . e . e o 18a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evajuate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to ssfeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to he fied B KY

18 Sectlon 8104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicabie), 980, and 880-T (Section 501{c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 Ownwebsite [ Another's website 7] Uponrequest [ Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describa in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization mads its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial staterments available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
WALTER W. NEWELL, CONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNiv OF L OUISY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202, (502) 852-7072

Form 990 o1g)
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Form 880 (2016) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any linginthisPant™Mi . . . . . . . . . . ., . .
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
ia Compiete this table for ell persans required to be fistet. Report compensation for the calendar ysar snding with or within the
organizatton’s tax year.
e LIst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0 in columns (D), {B), and (F) if no compensation was pald,
+ List all of the organization's current key empioyees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

« List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employsg)
wha received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

= List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$10D,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

= List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the crganization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key emplayees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

]
A ®} wpinel © ® ®
{do not check more than one
Name and Title Average | bax, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimatead
haurs per { officer and a directorfirustes) | Compsnsation  Jcompensation from| amaount of
hwaek {list am+ o ~ from related other
hours for §§ g g ,'f gé’fw g the crgantzations compensation
refated —§ E g 8 § 2 | organization | (W-2/1008-MISC) from the
forganizatione] g» 1 ‘% (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
below dotted g % g and related
ling) g 1 ® crganizations
8| || ¢
{1} RON BUTT, C.F.P. 0.5
CHAIR 7/30 - 11/29/16; DIRECTOR 7/30M8 - 11217 0.0 v v 0 0 4]
{2) EMILY BINGHAM, PH.D, } 0.5
TREASURER 7/30 - 11{29/18; CHAIR 11/20/18 - 111217 0.0 v v 0 0 0
{3) JAMES M. ROGERS 0.5
CHAIRMAN PRO TEM FROM 3/2717 0.5 v v 0 0 1]
{4) JONATHAN BLUE 0.5 '
VICE CHAIR 7/30/18 - 1112117 0.0 v Y 0 4] 0
(5) SANDRA FRAZIER b5
DIRECTOR 7H-7/29/16 & VICE CHAIR PRO TEM FROM 327117 0.0 v v 0 D 0
{6) DR. JAMES R. RAMSEY 0.5
PRESIDENT 7/1 - 7/2916 49.5 v v ] 720,245 220,322
{7} NEVILLE G. PINTO, PH.D. 0.5 _
VICE PRESIDENT 7/1 - 7/26/6; PRESIDENT T/A0M6 - 12117 495 v v i) 521,838 47,014
(8) GREGORY C. POSTEL, M.D. 0.5
PRESIDENT FROM 1/21/17 495 v v 0 927,026 45,723
{9) WILLIAM M. PIERCE, JR., PH.D. ' 0.5
VICE PRESIDENT 49.5 v v 0 337,317 48,934
{10) HARLAN M. SANDS, J.D. 0.5
VP 771 - 11129016, VP & ASST TREAS 11/20/16 - U7117] 495 v v 0 374440 44,973
{11) DALE B. BILLINGSLEY, PH.D}, 0.5
VICE PRES FROM 11/28116 49.5 v v 1) 274,059 47 447
{12} DAVID J. ADAMS 0.5
VICE PRES FROM 3727117 48.5 v v 0 10,000 0
{13) SUSAN |. HOWARTH 0.5
VICE PRES FROM 3/2717 49.5 v v 0 227,416 34,152
{14) PAMELA A. FELDHOEFF, PH.D, 0.5
SECRETARY 711 - B/A/16 49.5 v v 0 120,197 23,878
Form 990 2015
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Form 980 2016) Page 8
Sectien A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empleyees feontinued)

i}
w @) (da not d\:t;: :g:e than ons o} ® ®
Nams and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directortrustes) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week {list 2513 rEdE from related other
hoursfor | 28] & 8 ,g & g the argankzations compensation
related 3-§ g8 g B |3 | ormenization | W-21089-MISC) irom the
organizations; 2 & §' g ‘g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organlzation
below dotied| S 5|2 N and related
line) g Cl E E organizafions
[
E &
{15) PROF, ENID TRUCIOS-HAYNES 0.5
BECRETARY 11/28/18 - 3/27/17; TREASBURER PRC TEM FROM 3/27/17 49 5 ( v 0 178,657 32,488
{16) BONITA K. BLACK, J.D. 0.5
SECRETARY PRO TEM FROM 8/27/17 0.0 v 4 0 ] ]
{17) BRUCE HENDERSON 0.5
TREASURER 11/29/16 - 111217 0.0 v v 0 0 0
{18) MARIE ABRAMS 0.5
DIRECTOR 7/30/16 - 11217 0.0 v 0 0 1]
(19 WILLIAM W. ARMSTRONG 0.5
DIRECTOR 40.5 v 0 66,615 24,895
{20} ROBERT £ BENSON, JR., M.D. 0.5
DIRECTOR 7/30416 - 11217 0.0 v 1] 0 0
{21)LAURENCEBENZ . 05
DIRECTOR 7/30/18 - 1/1217 0.0 v o 0 0
{22) DALE J. BODEN 0.5
DIRECTOR 7/1-7/29/16 & FROM 1713117 0.0 v 0 D 0
{23} ULYSSES L. BRIDGEMAN, JR. 05
DIRECTOR 7/1-7/29/16 & 1/13 - 210117 0.5 v o ] 0
{24)STEPHEN PAULCAMPBELL 0.5
DIRECTOR 7/30/16 - 112117 0.0 v 0 0 0
(25) (SEE STATEMENT) ~
ib Subtotal. . . . . ., . A & 0 3,758,719 567,826
¢ Total from continuation shaets to Part VII Section A T 0 3,107.453) 232,118
d Totel {[addlinesibandic). . . . . > 0 8,866,172 709,944
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmrted to those Itsted above} who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee ori line 1a? Iif “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . e 3|v

4  For any indhvidual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organlzaﬂons greatar than $150,0007 If “Yes,* comp!ete Schedule J for such

indwvidual . . . . . e e S . 4|y
5 Did any person listed on IJne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatlon or indlwdual
for services rendered to the organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuch person . . . . . . 5 v

Section B. Independent Gontractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year,
] ®) {c)
Mame and business address Description of sarvices Compensation
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISYILLE PHYSICIANS, 300 EAST MARKET STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 | MEDICAL/HEALTHGARE 17,250,802
WKL RESEARCH FOUNDATION, WESTERN K UNIV., 1606 COLLEGE HTS BLVD, BOWLING GREEN, K 42101 | RESEARCH SERVICES 938,081
UNIV OF KENTUCKY RESEARCH FDN, 201 PETERSON SVC BLDG, LEXINGTON, KY 40506 | RESEARCH SERVICES 863,178
BAPTIST HEALTH MADISONVILLE, 900 HOSPITAL DR, MADISONVILLE, KY 42431 | MEDICAL SERVICES 842,523
JEWISH HOSPITAL HEALTHCARE, 200 ABRAHAM FLEXNER WAY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 | MEDICAL SERVICES 876,283
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above} who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the crganization » 85
Form 990 2018)
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Form 980 {2016)
Statement of Revenue
Check It Schedule O contains & response or hote to any ne Inthis Part VIll . . e e e e O
Tutal(r?vema Relag)dor Unr'ec]lalod mem
-
: revenue 512514
-g.g 18 Federated campaigns . 1a
g b Membershipdues . . . , | 1b
E ¢ Fundraising events . . ic
gg d Related organizations . 1d
& E| e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e 140,882,924
@1 f Al other conributions, gifts, grants, '
g and similar amounts not incheded above | 44 10,413,677
= | @ Noncashconkibulionsincluded inlines a1 |
O %| h Total Addlinesta=1f . . . . m om am 160,308,501
Businesa Cotde
g 2a CLINICAL SERVICES 541700 2451339771 245,133,877
[ b OTHER RESEARCHFPROJECTS 541700 3,029,287 3,020,267
§ ¢ CONFERENCES AND TRAINING 541700 81,878 61,979
d
E 8
2 t Al ather program service revenue . 0 0 0 0
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . P, 248,225,223
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, ;
and other similar amounts} . . A 7.874 7,074
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b
5 Royalties c e 4 s ‘. » 118,034 119,034
{y Real ) Personal
6a Grossrents . . 5,046
b Less: rental expenses 0
¢ Rental income or (oss) 5,046 0
d Netrentalincomeorfless) . . . . . . . ¥ 5,046 5,046
Ta  Grossemount from sales of | 1 Bacurities (I} Cther
assets other than Inventory 57,075 0
b Less: cost or other basls
and sales expenses . 0 67,483
¢ Gainor {loss) . 57,075 {67.483)
d Netgainorfoss) . . . . . .o I {10,408) {10,408)
§ 8a Gross income from fundraising
% events {not including § o
4 of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SegPartlV,linetd . . . . . g
g b less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SesPartVline1® . . . . . @a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities . , P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances . . . g 872,977
b lLess:costofgoodsseld . . . b 1,067,430
¢ Netincome eor (loss) from sales of inventory . . {184,453) (194,453)
Miscellsnsous Revenue Business Code
11a MISCELLANEOUS 800009 1,801,756 1,801,758
b
[
d Allotherrevenue . . . . 0 0 0 0
e Total, Add lines 11a-11d . . > 1,001,758
12 Total revenue. See instructions. »> 410,360,573 246,932,628 0 121,546
Form (2016)
5/14/2018 1:06:22 PM L]
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Form 980 [2016)

Statement of Functicnal Expenses

Section 501(c)(3} and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X, e e
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7D, Tosl a(:‘\) e - rJnB)“Nm " ) ntand A )Isi
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. P parioae Gontallon e bl
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organfzations
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21 . 21,100 91,100
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, ine22 . . , 42,706,865 42,706,565
3  Grants and other assistance io foreugn :
organizations, foreign governments, and forsign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or formembers . . .
8 Compensation of current officers, diractors,
trustees, and keyemployses . . , .
6 Compensation not ncluded above, to dlsqualrﬂed
persons {as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
parsons described in section 495B(c)(3)B)
7  Other salaries and wages .
8 Penslon plan accruals and comrlbut:ons (rnclude
section 401(k} and 403(b} smployer contributions)
8 Other employee benefits . o .
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . e o
11 Fess for services (non-employees)
& Management . . . . . . . . .
b tegal . . ., . . . . . . .. 1,374,425 1,058,409 318,018
¢ Accounting . . . . , . . 38,745 38,745
d Lobbying . .
€ Professional fundraising services. See Part IV llna 17
f Investment management fees . .
g Other. if line 11g emount exceeds 10% of line 25 column
{A) amount, ist line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . 325,277,307 317,170,268 8,107,129 0
12  Advertising and promotion . . , 304,006 318,563 74,533
13 Office expenses , . e e 1,269,065 1,204,345 54,720
14 Information technology . - 3,725,748 3,520,423 205,325
16 Royaltles . 101,347 101,347
16 Occupancy 2,422,745 2,201 742 131,003
17 Travel . 4,386,644 4,304,320 82,324
18  Payments of traval or entertamment expenses
for any federal, stats, or iocal public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 8,283,432 6,002,598 170,534
20 interest . . . . ., ., . . . . . .
21  Paymenistoaffiiates . . . . . . , .
22  Daepreciation, depletion, and amortization 7,072,084 7,072,084
23 Insurance. . . . . ., . . - 955,133 842,247 12,886
24 Other expenses, ltemize expenses not coverad
above {List miscellanecus expenses in line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, solumn
{A) amount, list line 24 expenses on Schedule O,)
a F8A SERVICES AND OTHER TRANSFERS 6,970,957 4,793,671 2,177,286
b LABORATORY SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 14,268 628 14,287,108 11,831
© SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES AND RENTALS 736,323 719,228 17,005
d LICENSES, PERMITS, AND FEES 1,128,934 1,110,076 18,858
@ Al other expenses ~ 3,287,356 3,193,264 94,002 0
25  Total functional axpenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 422,491,125 411,015,493 11,475,632 0
268 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reperted in column (B) Jomt costs
from a combined educational campalgn and
fundralsing solicitation. Check hera » If
following SOP 9B-2 {ASC 858-720) . . .
Form 990 201g)
SM42018 1:06:22 PM i0

2016 Return  Univars garch
Foundatlo



Form 280 (2015}
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart X . " . . . , - . . O
' ' A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . 5779) 1 5,980
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . . . . ., . . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . 3
4 Accounis receivable,net . . . . . . . o 0 . 0 49,048,558 4 36,720,730
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensaied employees
Complets Part N of Schedule L . . . . . . o]l 5 0
& Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958{0(1)), persons described in section 495B{c){3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(8) voluntary employees’ benefic:ary
% orpanizations {see instructions). Complete Part |l of Schedula L . . 6 i
g 7 HNotes and loans receivable,net . . . . . . 716,987} 7 6,667,668
8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . C e e e e e 394608 B 454 B86
| 9 Prepaid expanses and deferred charges e e e e ]
102 Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
ather basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 168,585,080
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 66,858,608 65,988,864| 10¢ 61,726,472
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . . : T 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . 2113 12 2,113
13  iInvestments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . 0] 13 0
14 intangible essets . . e e " o 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV Ilne 11 . <. 305,852) 15 282,209
18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 118,462,761| 16 105,868,858
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . e e 18,275,301] 17 16,014,416
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 16
1 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . 4 0 4 0 e e s 2,011,372 19 2,609,133
20 Tax-exempt bond flabilites . . . . . . . . . . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liakility. Complete Part IV of Schcdule D 4|
#{22 Loans and other payables tc cument and former officers, directors, '
;E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
:a disqualified persons. Complete Part I of ScheduleLl . . . . . . 22 0
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties z3 '
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Dther liabilities {including federal income tex, payables to related third
parties, and other liabflities not Included on Iines 17—24) Complete Part X
. of Schedute D . . . e e o . 39,223,188] 25 37,422,061
26 Total liabilities. Add Ilnea 17 rcugh 25 . . . 54,6509,861] 26 56,048,510
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here b EI and
g complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34.
£127 \Unrestrictednetassets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27
E 28 Temporarilyrestricted netassets . . . . . . . . . 28
T 20 Permanently restnicted netassets. . . . . 29
é Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here b- . and '
5 complete lines 30 through 34,
130 Capltal stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . . 30
#i31  Paid-inor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . H
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 61,852,000! 32 49,822 348
2 |33 Total net agsets or fund balances . . . e e e e 51,952,900] 33 49,822 348
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances i 118,462,761 34 105,868,868
Form 980 po1g)
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Form 980 (2016) Page 12
EEESR Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contalns a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . , . . . . . O
1  Total reveniue (must equal Parl VIil, column (A), line12) . . ., . . . . . . . . . . . 1 410,360,573
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line28) ., . . . . . . . . . . ., 2 422,491,125
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlined . . . . ., . . - 3 {12,130,552)
4  Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, Ime 33, column {A)) . 4 51,952,900
6  Net unrealized gains {Josses) oninvestments . . . e e W B
6 Donated services and use offacilies ., . . . . . . . . 6
7 Investment expenses . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . . . e e e e 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schadule 0) Vo e e 9 0
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X lme
a3, column(B) . . . . 5 5 ) 10 40,622,348
FEE Financial Statemants and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a regponse or noteto any lineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
¥Yea | No
1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. []Cash Actrual  []Other '
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a Y

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[l Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [} Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . 2b | v
if “Yes,” check a box below te indicate whether the financial statoments for the year were audrted on a
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis  [] Consolidated basls Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢
if the organization changed either its aversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . . . . . . N 3a |y
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audrts? If the orgamzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, expiain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3h |/
o0

“~
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Part VII Section A. qm«rs, Dirgctors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

{A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (C) Position {D) Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
per week fChack 8l thert apply) compensation compensation | amount of other
(08t any hours tor related F1 FY ] from the fram related compensation
it % g £l g g organization organizations from the
£ Bl 8| 2| mlicoemisc) 04-MISC) | organization and
g § g related
g E b organizations
g l
25 BRIAN A. CROMER, J.D. 0.5
: v
DIRECTOR 7/4-7/24/16 & FROM R 0 0 0
11317 i
{28) CRAIG GREENBERG, J.D. 0.5
4 0 D 0
DIRECTOR 7/30M18 - 11217 0.0
@n J. DAVID GRISSOM 0.5
— |
DIRECTOR 7H-7/28/16 & FROM - 0o 0 o o
11317 ;
28) DOUGLAS HALL 0.5
v 0 0 D
_DIRECTOR 713016 - 111217 0.5
28) LARRY HAYES 0.5
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 7/30/M8 - 111217 0.0
30y ROBERT CURT!S HUGHES, M.D, 0.5
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 7/20M16 - 11217 0.0
a1y DIANE B. MEDLEY
0.5 ./
DIRECTOR 7/1-7/29/6 & FROM = o0 0 0 0
11317 -
32) BRUGIE MOORE, J.D. 0.5
' v ] 0 )
DIRECTOR 7/30/16 - 111217 0.0
a3y JOSEPH W. PRATHER, Il, M.D. 0.6
v 0 o 0
DIRECTOR 7/30/16 - 111217 0.5
@) NITIN SAHNEY
0.5 v
DIRECTOR 7/1-7/26/16 & FROM T 0 0 0
111317 3
35 JOHN H. SCHNATTER
0.5 ‘/
DIRECTOR 7/1-7/26/16 & FROM _—_—ﬁ - 0 0 0
11317 :
@8) WILLIAM E. SUMMERS, IV 0.8
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR 7/30186 - 111217 04
7 AARON T. VANCE 0.5
v 0 4,566 0
DIRECTOR 8.5
@8 RONALD L. WRIGHT
0.5 (
DIRECTOR 7/1-7/29/M16 & FRCM T 0 0——_._— 0 0 0
11317 :
{30y KYLE J. BEAMER 0.5
v 0 54,639 17,168
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 49.5
@0 LESLIE C. STROHM 0.5
0 370977 35814
LEGAL COUNSEL FROM 11/29/2016 49.5
413 KATHLEEN M. SMITH 0.0 ]
v 0 141,440 30.555
FORMER ASST, SECRETARY 50.0
(2} MITCHELE H. PAYNE, J.D. ) 0.0
FORMER CHIEF BUSINESS |7, N v B 218351 33,532
OFFICER )

51412018 1:06:22 PM 13 2016 Return  Univers! garch




(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours {C) Position (D) Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
per week {Chiack all that apply} compensation compensation amount of other
(st an hours fof relted |2 z F3 g| fomthe from related compensation
doted fine) g 5 a,r_ggnlzaﬂnn wmzahons from the
g i 1W-2HOS3-MISC) 1098-M5C) | prganization and
related
; E organizations
a
[ o
g g
i
(433 DAVID L. DUNN, M.D. 00
v 1,019,278 37,636
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT 50.0
144y ROBERT H. STAAT, M.D. 0.0
v 128,184 31,103
FORMER TREASURER 50.0
45) SHIRLEY C. WILLIHNGANZ, 0.0
PH.D. T, v 269,830 46,300
FORMER VICE PRESIDENT 500

5M4/2018 1:08:22 PM
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| OMBE No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 980 of 830-EZ} | 1 lete f the organtzation s & saction 501(c}) organization of a section AMTIi1) nensxempt charfeble rust. 2016
Deperiment of the Tragsury b Attach to Form 950 or Form 900-EZ, Openio Pulilic
Internal Reverwe Service  { b- Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or $30-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990, Inspection
Nams of the organkzation ) Employer identification number
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION 61-1629626

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must compiete this part.) See Instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because It is: {For lines 1 through 12, chack only one boyx.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170[b){(1)(A){).
2 [JA school described in saction 170{b)(1){A){i#). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
8 [JA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1H{A)Gii).
4 [J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A}{fi}). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

[7] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
soction 170{){(1)}{A){lv]. (Complate Part Il,)

6 [ A iederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 470fb){(1){A)v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a subslantial part of its support from a governmentsl unit or from the aeneral public
described In section 170(b}1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170{b}(1}{A){vi). {Complete Part I1.)

9 [ An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or pniv?lrysity or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see Instructions). Enter the nams, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [ An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33'4% of lts support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions— subjsct to certaln exceptions, and ﬂno more than 3314% af%s

support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508({a)2}. (Complete Part [IL}

11 [0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).

12 [ An organization organized ark! operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509{a}{2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

& [ Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typlcally by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularty appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type I. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with s supported arganlizations), by having
control or managément of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C,

e [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally infegrated with,
its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organizationis)
that Is not functionally integrated. The crganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atientiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

& [ Gheck this box If the organization racelved a written determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type 1, Type I
functicnally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

L]

f  Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . N
g Provide the following Information about the supportad organization(s).

[i) Name of supported organization @) EIN {ER) Typa of orgenization | [iv) ls the organization | fv) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
{described on lines 1-10 {listed in your goveming support (see other eupport [see
above (soe Instructions}) document? Instructions) Instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

{©)

o

B

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form S50 or 990-EZ, Cat, No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 690 or 990~EZ} 2016

6/14/2018 1:06:22 PM 18 2016 Return Universi earch



Scheduls A (Form 890 or 800-EZ) 2016 Page 2
IZETEX  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170()(1)(A)(IV) and 170N TNAIVI)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part ill. if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a) 2012 {b) 2013 (e) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”y , . . 156,299,277] 155,127,522| 174,255006| 172,640,697| 160,306,501] B18.528,843
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on iis behalf . . . 0
3 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ., . . 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 156,200,277{ 155127522 174,255,008 172,640,537| 160,306,501 618,628,343

5 The portion of total contributions by |
each person {other than a
governmental  unit or  publicly
supported organizatlon) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column{}. . . . o
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 - i 818,628,843

Section 'B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) » | {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c} 2014 {d) 2015 (e} 2016 (B Total

7  Amounts fromlined . . . . . . 156,288,277 156,127,622 174,255,006| 172,640,537| 160,306,501 818,628,843

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . o 382,946 3,803,151 196,814 170,432 131,854 4,775,297

8 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0

10  Other income, Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVvl). . . . . . . o ] ) 0 0 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 823,404,140
12  Gross receipts from related activities, ete. (seeinstructions) . . , . 12 ] 1,113,365,045
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth or ﬁfth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
orgamzatlon, checkthis boxandstophere . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .. PO
Section C. Computation of Public Support Perceniage
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (ine 6, column (i) divided by line 11, column () . . . . 14 00.42 %
168  Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partll, line14 . . . . 15 89.42 %
16a 33'5% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I:na 14 is 33'2% or more, chack this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . e A
b 33'2% support test—2018, If the crganization did not check a box on [ine 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 is 33‘::% of more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A &

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a. or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organlzation quallﬂes as a publicly supportad
organization . ., . . . . . . . e

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015, If tha organlzat:on did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the nrgamzahon meeis the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly

supporied organization . . . . A an
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatron dld not check a box on Iine 13 16a, 16b 17&. or 17b chack this box and see
instructions . . . . R R R I I T T S AT,

Schaduie A (Form 290 or 900-EZ) 2016
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Schadule A (Form 820 or 3%-E2) 2016 _ Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sectioh 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part it.
if the organization falls to quallty under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il
Section A, Public Support
Calendar yesr (or fiscal year beginning in) » [ (a} 2012 {b) 2013 {c} 2014 {d} 2015 {e} 2016 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership feas
received. (Do not Includs any “unusual grants.”)
2  Gross receipts fram admlssions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any amhnty that is ralated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . .
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and sither paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental uhit to the
organtzation without charge .
6 Total. Addiines 1throughs5., . . .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disquallfied persons

b Amounts included on Ines 2 and 3
received from other then disqualiiled
persons that excesd the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b . . .

B  Public support (Subtract line Tc from
Ime6)...

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) » |  {a) 2012 {b} 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
g Amountsfromiinet .

10a Gross income from interest, dlvldends.
payments received on sacurities logns, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income {less
secfion 511 taxes) from businesses
acqulred after June 30, 1875 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly caried on

12 COther income. Do not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capitel assets
{Explain in Part V1) . .

13 Total support. (Adcl lines 9, 10c 11

and 12,) .
14  First five years, If the Form 990 Is 1chr the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(0]{3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . C e e r v > M
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column tf)) e B %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part il line15 . . . . . P I |- %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2016 (ine 10c, column (ﬁ' divided by line 13, column f) . . . [ 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2015 Scheduie A, Part lll, line 17 . . , 18 %

19a 33'a% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and Ifne 15 Is more than 33'29%, and line
17 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and gtop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization . » [

b 33's% support tests--2015. If the organization did not chack & box on line 14 or line 193, and line 18 is more than 33'2%, and
line 18 is not more than 337%%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organization P ]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 718a, or 19b, check this box and see insitructions » Q
Schedule A (Form 930 or 580-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016

B Supporting Organizations
(Complete only If you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. i you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part [, complete
Sections A, D, and E, If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

Sa

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizetions listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation, If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination of status
under ssction 508(a}(1) or (2)7 ¥ “Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described In section 509(a)(1) or (2}.

Did the organization have a supported erganization described in section 501 (c)4). (5), or {B)? If “Yes,” answer
{bi and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfled the public support tests undsr section 509(a)2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the erganization snsure that all suppeort to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? if “Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in piace to ensure such use.

Was any supporled organization not organized In the United States ("foreign supported organization")? i#f
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Parl |, answer (b} and (c) below,

Did the organlzation have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Iif “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with iis supported organizations.

Did the organization support any forefgn supportad organtzation that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yis," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that ail support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
PUPOSES,

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? i “Yes,”
answer (b} and (c) befow (if applicable). Aiso, provide detall in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
fii}) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {Iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document),

Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's controi?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (li} other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organtzation’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detal! in Part VI,

Did the organization provide & grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958{c){3)}C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes,” compiete Part | of Schedule L {Form 930 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make & Joan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958} not described in line 77
if “Yes," complete Part | of Schedula L (Form 980 or 990-EZ),

Was the organization conirolled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yss,  provide detail in Part V1,

Did one or more dlsqualified persons {as defined in line 8a) hold a controlling imerest in any antity in which
the supporiing organization had an interest? i “Yes," provide detail in Part Vi,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derlve any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? i “Yes, " provide detall in Part VL.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of sectlon 4943 because of section
4943ff) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il hon-functionally integrated
supporiing organizations)? ¥ “Yas,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

36

Sb

Pa

b

8¢

10a

10b

Scheduls A [Form 880 or 930-EZ) 2016
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Schadule A (Fonm 800 or B80-EZ) 2016

Page 5

Y Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person wha directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c}
below, the governing body of & supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b

¢ __ A 36% controffed entity of & person described in {g) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or c, provide detall in Part Vi. 1ic ]

Section B, Type | Supporting Organizations

¥Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe In Part Vi how the supported organization(s} effectively opemted, supervised, or
controlied the orgenization’s ectivities. If the organization had more than one supporied organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees ware alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any. applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported crganization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if “Yes,? explain in Part
VI how providing such benesfit canied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, .
supervised, or controlfed the supporting organization. 2

Section . Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes|{ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or frustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? if “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons thal controlfad or managed -
the stupported organization(s). 1

Section D, All Type Il Supporting Organizations

{Yos| No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, {I) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {Ii) a copy of the Form 86 that was most recently filad as of the date of notification, and {iil) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s cfficers, directors, or trustees either {j) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {il) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuious working relationship with the supported organization{s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organlzations have a
significant voice in the crganization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or agsets at all times during the tax year? if “Yes,” describe in Part VI the rofe the organketion’s
supportad organizations played in this regard, ' 8

Section E. Type Il Functionally infegrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 befow.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supportad organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ ]The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe i Part YT how Yyou supported a government entily (see instructions),

2  Activitles Test. Answer {a) and (b) below. Yes| No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the crganization was responsive? If *Yes," then in Part V1 identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activitles directly furthered their exernpt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supporfed onganizations, and how the organization determined
that these activitles constituted substantially aif of Its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in () constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported crganlzation|s) would have bean engaged in? if “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that /ts supporied organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2h

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (bj below.
a Did the organization have the power to ragularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part V1. 2
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of sach
of its supported oraanizations? if "Yos, " describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard, 3b

Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016
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Schedule A {Form 980 or 880-E7) 2016 Page 6
EEER  Type il Non-Funclionally integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI}. See
Instructions. All cther Type Il non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income {ses instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreclation and depletion

6 Portlon of operating expenses paid or incured for praduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see Instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4),

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)

|||

0~

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 18
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c} 1d
¢ Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from jine 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions).

§ Net value of non-exempti-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035,

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
e LT T i | B —

WO [=Hd| G|

1 Adjusted net income for prior vear (from Sectlon A, line B, Column A}

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3,

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject o

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 L Check here if the current year is the crganization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Typs lll supporting organization (see
instructions}.

O da (G| =2

Schedule A (Form 880 or BS0-EZ) 2016
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Schedlule A (Form 990 or BB0-EZ) 2016

Page T

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 508(a){3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Sectlon D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish axempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-lse assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describs in Part V). Ses instructions.

Total annual digiribufions. Add lines 1 through 6.

W i=~l|hin|aliw

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization Is rasponsive.
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section G, ine 6

9
10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

i
- Underdistributions

0
Excess Distributions Pre-2016

i)
Distributable

Distributable amount for 2016 from Sectioh G, line 6

Amount for 2016

Underdistributicns, if any, for years prior to 2016
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 disiributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied te 2016 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

alololo] SLLLL
AL === --mn.nu'_u“ b m

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 20186, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain In Part VI, Sea instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2016, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expiain in
Part V. Ses instructions.

Excess distributions canryover to 2017, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7;

Excess from 2013 .

Excess from 2014 ,

Excess from 2015 .

oalo|o

Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Fonm 990 or 800.EZ) 2016
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors bl

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 890-PF) > Attach 1o Form 880, Form 880-EZ, or Form 080-PF, 2@ 1 6

Department of the Treasu | b information about Schedulo B (Form 990, B30-EZ, or 990-PF) and its Instruotions Is st www.Jrs.goviformggo.

Name of the organtzation Employer i er
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ2 504} 3 ) {enter number) organization

[3 4947{){1) nonexempt charltable trust not treated as a private foundation
7] 527 political organization

Form 980-PF [ 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation
[] 4947(a}{1) nonsxempt cheritable trust reated as a private foundation

O 501(c){3) taxable private foundation

Check If your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c){(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speciat Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[ For an crganization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 390-PF thal received, during the year, contributlons totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) frorn any one contributor. Complate Parts [ and Il. Ses instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)3) filing Form 890 or 99C-EZ that met the 337/: % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(g){(1} and 170{X1)(A)(v}, that checked Schedule A (Form 980G or 890-E2Z), Part |l, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on i} Form 880, Part VHI, line 1h, or (i} Form 9890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |1

[Tl For an organization described in saction 501{c)(7}, (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 830-EZ that received from any cne
contributer, during the year, total contributions of mors than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Il

£ Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, eic., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the paris unless the
General Rule applies io this organization because it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheysar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . P8

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/er the Special Rules doasn't file Schedule B (Form 980,
990-EZ, or 980-PF), but it must answer "Nc"” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 9880; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on lis
Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Redustion Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 830, 880-EZ, or 880-PF.  Gat. N, 30613X Schedule B [Form 980, 880-EZ, or 980-PF} {2018}
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Schedule B (Form 980, 930-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of oraanlzaﬁgn

UNIVERSITY OF LOVISVILLE RESEARGCH FOUNDATION

Employer ideniification numbar

Contributors {See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

i)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{
Type of contribution

40,823,748

Person
Payroll (|
Nonecash 0

{Gomplete Part [l for
nencash contributions.)

"~ {a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

24,087,038

Person
Payroll |l
Noncash 0

{Complete Part Il for
nancash contributions.}

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

fc)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20,081,768

Person
Payroll I}
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(@)
Type of contribution

5,304,864

Person
Payroll O
Noncash |

{Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

(d
Type of contribution

5,278,397

Person
Payroil O
Nancash 0

(Complete Part I} for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

4,429,644

Person
Payroll |
Noncash O

{Complate Part 1l for
noneash contributions,)

61472019 1:06:22 PM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E7Z, or 830-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

Contributors {See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additlonal space is needed.

(a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{0
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

3,508,203

Person
Payroll 1
Noncash [

(Complete Part H for
rencash contributions.}

(a)
No,

W)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash 0

{Complete Part |l for
noncash cortributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash Od

{Complete Part Il for
nengash contributions.)

{a}
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll [
Noncash [

{Compists Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic)
Total contributions

(d
Type of contribution

Person |
Payroll d
Noncash [

{Complete Part Il for
nongash contributions.)

(@)
No,

]
Total contributions

(d}
Type of contribution

Person |
Payroll Al
Noncash [

{Complate Part |l for
noncagh ¢ontriputions.)

5/14/2018 1:06:22 PM
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Schedule B (Form 390, 860-EZ, or 990-PF) 2016}

Page 3

Name of organization Empl e umber
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part 1l if additional space Is neeued.
{8) No. ) @ @
g:r‘:.l Description of noncash property given F(hs‘:a ‘Imf.:::?) Date received
$
(8) No. o v lor bt @
Pr::tnl Description of nonoash property given F('gae(l:::;:'ﬂ“;::) Date received
$
(a) No. ) e @
l‘;r:r'tnl Description of noncash property given F(l\g:‘(;r Iesﬂl'::::) Date received
$
fa) No. fo) {9 (@)
Pa rTI Description of noncash property given F(Isﬂ:a(_or les:luom:':)s) Date received
"""" $
[:zo No. ) {e) . (d)
P arTl Dasctiption of honcash propenty given Fg:gﬁ;::&gg’ Date recelved
L
{a) No. ) (c) ) )
lir:r'tnl Description of noncash property given F('::L (i::fs“lm' a:)e) Date received
$

5/14/2018 1:06:22 PM
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Scheduie B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}

Paged

Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributer, Complete columns (a) through (e} and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part I, enter the iotal of exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,

Empioy mber

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions) »  § - n

Uzse duplicate copies of Part Il If additional space Is needed.

t;mmijn "':' (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift s held
3
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatienship of transferor to transferee
{a] No. ' .
g;’.&“: {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is heid
{6} Transfer of gift
Transferee's naeme, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferse
ey No. . - .
Pfr:rrtn' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfor of gift
Transferes’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{&) No. - . i
ml {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

() Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor te transferee

£/14/2018 1:06:22 PM
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SCHEDULE D | oms no. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

Form 990)
( » Complete if the organization answered “Yas” on Form 980,

Part IV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Bt
Dapartment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 880. Open to Panlic
intornal Revenue Service > information about Schedule D {Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. | Inspe.:iio:p
Nama of the organization Employer identification number

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
ICESIl Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acc
Ccmplete if the organization answered “Yes” or Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{8} Doner advised funds k) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofysar. . . . .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from [during year} .
4 Aggregate value at end of year . .
5 Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advisad

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [ ves {1 No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doner or donar adwsor. or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . [___I Yes [] No
Conservation Easements.
Complste if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purposs{s) of congervation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[0 Preservation of Jand for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [ Preservation of a historically important fand area
1 Protection of natural habitat [0 Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2  Complets lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservatiorieasements . . . . . . . . . . . . « . . . . |22

b Total acreage restricted by coneervation easements . . . . . Ve . N ]

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a} .. 2c

d Number of conservation eesements included in (c) ﬂunerd after 8/17/08, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, raleased e:dingmshed or terrninated by the organization during the

tax year

4 Number of steles where property subject to conservation easement is located P
& Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monltorlng, inspectlon handllng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation sasements it holds? . . . . . - v« =+« [ Yes O No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforclng mnservalion easaments during the year
B e
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
Lt}
8 Does each conservation sasement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4){B))
and section 170{h)(4B)IH? . . . . . . s e -+ s s s s s = s o« [JYes ] No

8 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservaﬁon easemants In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and Include, if applicable, the texd of the footnote to the organization’s financial statsments that describes the
organ[zatlon s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simllar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 8,

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical troasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlil, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these fems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASGC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, pravide the following amounts relating to these items:

{) Revenue included on Form 880, Partvill,fined . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> §
{i1) Aszets included in Form 980, Part X . . . A 2R ]

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstorlcal treasures. or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts raquired to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 9586) relating o these tems:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl ine1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P §
b Assels included in Formos8o,PartX . . . . . . . . S S ST L. -
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form aso Cal. No, 522830 Schedule I (Form 980) 2016
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Schedule D {Form 980} 2016 Page 2
W Organizations Maintaining Collections of AR, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of s
collection ltems {check all that apply):
e [] Public exhibition
b [ Scholary research
¢ [] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donatlons of an, historical reasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
[EETI  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
980, Part X, line 21.

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

[1 Yes [JNo

1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e Wl ESIRE c s n v [] Yes [ Ne
b I “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table.
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . . ic
d Additions during the year a . ‘. . . 1id
e Distributions duringtheyear . . |, e e e e - 1e
t Endingbalance . . . , . . f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Forrn 990 Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [ No
b _If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . ||
P Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a} Current year (b) Prior year (e} Two years back | {d) Three years back | {a) Four years back
ta Beginning of year balance
b Contributions . .
¢ Net investment earnings gains and
losses . . . e
d Grants or schoiarshlps P
& Other expendatures for facilities and
programs . .
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimated percerrtage of the current year end balance fine 1g, column (&)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-sndowment » %
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » 9%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . L 0 . 0L 3ati)
i) related organizations . . . . . . . Coe e e 3alil)
b If *Yes” on line 3alil), are the related orgamzaﬂons Ilsted as requfrad on Schedule R?. . ... 3b |

Descrlbe in Part Xlll the Intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. &
Complete if the oroanization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 880, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis | (b} Gost or other basis fe) Accurnulated {d) Bock valus
’ {investment) (cthen depreclation

1a land . 351,895 351,695

b Buildings . . 70,726,880 20,107,161 50,519,719

¢ |easehold |mprovemems 818,024 720,060 97,064

d Equipment . . 85,477,946 75,688,475 9,586,471

e Other 1,210,535 142,912 1,067 623
Total. Add lines 1a tthQh 1e. (Cofumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column {B), fine 10c.) . . 61,726,472

5142018 1:06:22 PM
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Schedule D (Form 580) 2016 Page 3
investments—Other Securities. '
Complete H the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, fine 12.
{a) Description of security or category {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or snd-cl-yaar market value
{1) Financial derlvatives . . . . . . . . .
(2} Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

Total {b) misst equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B) lire 12.) B
ﬁ Investmenis—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 880, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market valua

)]

4

gJelslcle

Total {Cofumn {b) must equal Form 390, Part X, col. {B) ling 13) >

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 15.
{8) Description ' {t) Book value

a
(2}
@)
4
1))
{6
@
1]

{8
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)fine 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Descripticn of kabiltty b} Book value
{1} Federal income taxes
{2) DUE TO UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE 21,909,849
{3) ALLOCATED POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 15,513,112
{4]
{5)
{6)
{7)
8)
9)
Totak {Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, cal. (B} fine 25.) ¥ 37,422,961

2, Liability for uncertain iax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the crganization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liabllity for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIli [

Schadule D (Foivn 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 980} 2016

Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Refumn.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements , 1 410,622,510
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIlI, line 12;

a Net unrealized geins (losses) on investments oo 2a

b Donated services and use of facllities 2h |

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . . , 2c

d Gther (Describe in Part XL} . 2q 0

e Add lines 2a through2d . 2e 0
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . 3 410,622,510
4  Amounis Included on Form 980, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ime 1 1

B Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIIL.) . e e e e 4b (261,837)

c Add lines 4aand4b . . e . | B (251,937)

Toial revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c ('ﬂus must equal Funn 990 Part f Ime 12.) . 5 410,360,573
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Complete if the organization answered *Yes"” on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .. 1 422,753,082
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25;

& Donated services and use of facilities . . . Bl 2a

b Prior year adjustments A - . 2h

¢ Otheriosses . . . . E It 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII) 2d 261,937|

& Add lines 2a through 2d . 20 201,937
3 Subtract line 2e from lins 1 3 422,401,126
4  Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX Ilne 25 bui nnt on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VI, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . 4h 0

c Addines4aand4b . . 4c 0

Total expenses, Add lines 3 and 4c mlrs must equa! Form 990 Part! J‘me 18 ) 5 422 491,126

Supplemental Information.,

Prowde the descriptions required for Part 1], lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

£/14/2018 1:08:22 PM 30
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Fart ®4)1 Provide the descriptions rec)%llrad for Parl H, iines 3, 5, and 8; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part iV, lines 1b
and 2b; Parl V, line 4; Parl X, line 2; Pari X!, linss 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also

complete this part to provide any additional Information.

Retum Refarence - ldentifier Exj hnatinn
SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE fa) Description (b} Amount

B) - OTHER RE' -
48} ~OTHER REVERTE RECLASS LOSS ON SALE OF INVENTORY TO FART Vil - 194,454

RECLASS LOSS ON ASSET DISPOSALS TO PART VIl _ - B7.483

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 0 '
2(D) - OTHER EXPENSES IN {8} Desoription : {b) Amourt
2UGITED FINANCIAL RECLASS LOSS ON SALE OF INVENTORY TO PART Vill 194,454
gg g-TEMENTS NOT IN FORM | |RECLASS LOSS ON ASSET DISPDSALS TO PART VIII 67,483
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IV surpiomentalinformation. Frovide the information requised i Part 1, lne 2, Part i, colmn (b), and
any olher additional information. _

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier | ' .
SCHEDULE ). PART |, LINE |THE RECIFIENTS OF SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS, AID, AND AWARDS ARE SELECTED BASED ON

> PROCEDURES FOR | UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE DEPARTMENTAL CRITERIA. THE ORGANIZATION SERVES PRIMARILY AS A
MONITORING USEOF | FUNDING SOURCE FOR ANY SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDED BY THE UNIVERSITY
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T Compensation Information | M8 No. 15450047
{Form 880) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 16
GCompensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23, = T
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. = PE“ to F._I-.GJ"C
Internal Revenua Service # Information about Schedule J (Form 990 and its Instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990. Inspection

Wame of the orgenization Employer idegl T
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

[l Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
890, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, Complste Part lll to provide any relevant informatlon regarding these items,
[ First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowanca or residence for personal use
[] Travel for companions [0 Payments for business use of parsonal residence
[ Tax Indemnification and gross-up payments [] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[ Discretionary spending account [J Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization foklow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to
4 1 T

2 Did the organization raquirs substaniiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all
directors, trustess, and officers, mcludlng the CEQ/Executive Durector. regardlng the items checked on line
a?7. . . . 0 s . e e e e e 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.

O Compensation committee ] Written employment contract
[ Independent compensation consultant (1 Compensation survay ar study
] Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the vear, did any person listed on Form 890, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related arganization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . R ¢ W,
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan?
¢ Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Palt III

Er
=«

Only section 501{c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 98980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of;
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . T RPN .. Ba v
b Any related organization? . ., . Vo oo FenoTE . 3@ Cor mB 5b v
1 “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part .

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net eamings of:

Theorganization? . , . . . . . . + . .+ . . . . . R 8a v
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . &b
If “Yes" on kine 6a or &b, describe in Part IlI,

on

7  For persons listed on Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, dig the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5§ and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Partitl . . . . . 7 v

8  Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VIl, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that WES subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulatmns gectlon £3. 4958—4(&){3)? K “Yes.” describe
inPatill . . . . . . . .. N . 8

9 If “Yas” on line B, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4858-B(cl? . . . « « « « 0 v v v v e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, Cat, No. 500537 Scheduls J {Form B90) 2018

5/14/2018 1:06:22 PH 36 2016 Return LUnivers Resesarch
Foundation|




I«nu::ou_ YALISHY e[lAsInoT] JO AQisieAun  Wmey 9107

it Wd 2Z:90°1 3LOZIPMS
5102 (066 UWwog) ¢ ampeyog
m o
U]
) g1
)]
[i] 162'00% 68E6'G1 Sia'61 881’1 oo0'zk 88L'29€ ) | stozmziiE WOBS TASNNOD Tvaat P
0 0 o 0 0 [ o (0] WHOY.LS "0 arnsa
o 88152 0Z5°'CL F{lLig ¥4 9822 0 1500'9LZ () HIDHE0 SSINISNG 23IHD yawuod EF
0 1} 0 1] 0 0 i) 0] ‘O°F 'SNAYL H TISHOLIW
2 566" LLL GEH'EL g1L'9l PTG L 0 918'6E1 (T} AHYITHOES "LSSV HAWNOL SE
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) HLLIWS ‘W NITTHIVA
0 vl 686'S) BYg'9l vl o eernn ) | vew oot v s -suen. sovizions +
0 0 0 0 0 a 0 @ | SINAVH-SOIONYL QINT H0ud
0 895'192 0Z8'2L L2 BE0'EL 0 LIE'YLT [ LULEIE WOUL §3Hd 3DIA 0
0 0 0 0 ) 0 o 0 HLNVAMOH ‘| NYSNS
0 9051 ZE 91L¥'64 fle0'ee 9822 9 £LLLIZ ) aL/6Z!) | WOXD ST4d IDINE
0 0 lo 0 1] 0 0 ] ‘@Hd ‘AI1SONIMHE g Tiva
0 EZWBILY jeLr'alL 009'92 abe'LZ 0 $09'25E @) | i - oueos ovms sonv e nmumzne -z an B
0 0 0 h 0 0 0 10} ‘OT 'SONYS W NYTdvH
0 19Z'¥8E 18E'¥L £55°2¢C 085°51 o L2l'les ) INICUSIHL 30IA L
0 To a 0 0 0 ] 0 | ‘QHd “ur ‘30u3d W INYTTI
0 8Y9'ELE EZL'9) 000’62 £85 0 eoeLEs 0] LU1ZN WO¥I LIN3AISTNd ©
0 0 0 0 e 0 a2 0] W “TELE0d "D AHODTUD
0 £50'895 B88°0Z §2h'9z LL9'LL . n N 222’05 [
0 0 0 0 0 g Q [} ‘0'Hd *O1NId 'S ITIASIN
0 £90'0v6 Lze'oL 105802 LELPLE i} X L5960 1] QLBE/L - W4 INFAISTHI ¥
0 0 0 0 D R [ ’ 0 {1 AISWYH M SENVT 'Ha
0 6E1°01€ 78291 1Z0'08 gaL's 0 2r9's92 [T INFOISIHA F2IA HIWNGOL E
i [} ] 0 1] [i 0 ) | TH ‘ZNYONHITIM "3 ATHIHS
0 182651 arL'al S56'ZL 80LE 0 Sv'VEL {w HFHNSYINL HIAN0L &
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 1] AN 1YYLS H Lu3g0d
0 ZLE'958'L v $Z1'9Z EPEISL'L 0 €66°20.2 0] LINIAISTHd IDIA HAWHOL b
0 0 0 o o 0 0 (0] QW 'NNNG T aIAYD
06 o4 cﬂmﬁ!ﬂ“ﬂg uojresuadine uogesuadwon
uﬁi&ﬁ. (@ wunpa {a-ote) seusg uﬁaﬁﬂw 40 ) angueou) 3 snuog i) “aseg 3RiL pue SweN (v)
uogesusdiuon () | Suwnioo ooy &) siqux=uon (a} U JsUB.EH (0} uojesURdILICS DSIN-BB0L JO/PUB Z-M 1O umopyes.s (a)

“JENDIAIDUL JEWR IO} Siunole (3) pue (g} uwnjod ejqealjdde 2| Uy v UOHeS IIA HEd '066 HLO J0 JUNCLUE (210} 34} fenbe 1snu: fBnpuipu persl| yoee Jo} (I-ia) suwnjoo Jo wns eyl :aoN
“IA MEd 'DEB W04 U peisy] §,Lese Jeu) SEnpialpul Aue 181 Jou oq (I} mod uo ‘suonangsul
By} Ul pequosep ‘suajeziuebio pajeles wol pue {) M1 Lo UonezZiueb.o BU) wWoly uohesuadwoen Yods) ‘T anpayYog Uo payodes ag Jsnu LogesLadLIOD S80YM [BNPIAIPLY LOBS Jod

"papasu si soeds lRUGHIPPE Ji seidod ajedjjdnp s ‘seakojdwi3 pajesuadiuog 1seybiH pue ‘seekojdiuz Aey ‘seeisni] ‘siojoesq sisom0__ JIEECEEY

Z o0ed

9102 {066 uuoj) [ enpaijog



Par Supplemental Information. Provide the Information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |,
lines 1a, 1k, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 8a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any
additicnal information.

Return Referenca - ldentifier Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART J, LINE {DAVID DUNN - §1,150,000 SETTLEMENT PAYMENT FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

4A - SEVERANCE OR .
CHANGE-OF-CONTROL JAMES RAMSEY - §507,542 SETTLEMENT PAYMENTS FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

PAYMENT

SCHEDWLE J, PART |, LINE |JAMES RAMSEY - $183,000 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE IN 2017 PER SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
4B - SUPPLEMENTAL WITH UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE.

NONQUALIFIED
RETIREMENT PLAN

§/14/2018 1:06:22 PM 38 2016 Return  Unlversl esearch
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Schedule O
{Form 990

nt of Treas
Intemsl meder‘fn’u

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
ccmghu guealions on

OMB Np. 1545-0047

to provids Informabion for eepanses to c
om 99% or 980-EZ or to provide any sddifonal information.

Neme of the Organizstion

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Return Reference - identifler

___Explanation

FORM 980, PART |, LINE 1 -

| INVESTIGATIONS, CLINICAL SERVICES, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES RELATING TO THE MISSIONS OF THE

BRIEF MISSION UNIVERSITY OF LQUISVILLE.

FORM 890, PART 1], LINE 4A - BASIC AND TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH, ULRF IS ALSO MAKING SIGNIFICANT CONTRIBUTIONS TO
PROGRAM SERVICE IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEOPLE IN BOTH THE LOCAL AREA AND GLOBALLY. THE WIDE
DESCRIPTION RANGING PROGRAMS INCLUDE: SURVIVORS OF TORTURE RECOVERY CENTER, KENTUCKY

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM, ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WORKFORCE
DEVELGPMENT, COMMUNITY BASED DENTAL PARTNERSHIP, HIV SERVICES FOR WOMEMN AND
YOUTH, AND TRAUMA SERVICES FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT FAMILIES.

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 1A -
FORM 1096

Igg IgslGANIZATION'S FORMS 1098 ARE FILED BY ITS COMMON PAY AGENT, THE UNIVERSITY OF
LLE.

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 2A -
FORMS W-2

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NO EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 1A -
DELEGATE BROAD AUTHORITY
TO A COMMITTEE

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE CHAIRMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN, SECRETARY,
TREASURER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PRESIDENT, CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICER, CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER, CHIEF ACADEMIC QFFICER, AND CHIEF RESEARCH OFFICER OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE IN THEIR CAPACITY AS DIRECTOR. THE PRESIDENT SERVES AS
CHAIRMAN OF THE EXECUTIVE CCMMITTEE. THE COMMITTEE ACTS FOR THE BOARD QF
DIRECTORS IN THE INTERIM BETWEEN MEETINGS OF THE BOARD, AND WITH RESPECT TO THE
ACCEPTANGE, ADMINISTRATION AND ACCOUNTING FOR GRANTS AND CONTRACTS IT IS NOT
REQUIRED THAT ACTIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE BE RATIFIED BY THE BOARD. EXCEPT
AS STATED ABOVE, THE DELEGATION OF POWER AND AUTHORITY WHEN GIVEN BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL BE COMPLETE, SUBJECT ONLY TO THE
LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY THE KENTUCKY REVISED STATUES.

POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE SHALL NQT EXTEND TO AMENDING, ALTERING OR REPEALING THE
BYLAWS; ELECTING, APPOINTING OR REMOVING ANY MEMBER OF ANY SUCH COMMITTEE OR ANY
DIRECTOR OR OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION; AMENDING THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION,
RESTATING ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ADOPTING A PLAN OR MERGER OR ADCFTING A PLAN
OF CONSOLIDATION WITH ANOTHER CORPORATION; AUTHORIZING THE SALE, LEASE, EXCHANGE
OR MORTGAGE OF ALL DR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE PROPERTY AND ASSETS OF THE
CORPORATION; AUTHORIZING THE VOLUNTARY CISSOLUTION OF THE CORPORATION OR
REVOKING PROCEEDINGS THEREFOR; ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE ASSETS
OF THE CORPORATION; OR AMENDING, ALTERING OR REPEALING ANY RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS WHICH BY ITS TERMS PROVIDES THAT IT SHALL NOT BE AMENDED, ALTERED OR
REPEALED BY SUCH COMMITTEE.

FORM 800, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 890 BY
GOVERNING BODY

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FINANCE PERSONNEL AND AN OUTSIDE FIRM PREPARED THE RETURN.
A COPY OF THE RETURN WAS PROVIDED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

IF AN ITEM IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (OR ANY OTHER POLICY BOARD) FOR
ACTION, E.G., PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, MERGING WITH ANOTHER ENTITY, BUYING SE ES,
ETC., THE BOARD MEMBER WILL DISCLOSE HIS OR HER POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND
MUST RECUSE HIMSELF OR HERSELF FROM VOTING, THE BOARD MEMBER ALSO AVOIDS
PARTICIPATING N ANY DECISION OR ADVOCATING FOR ANY DECISION OF THE BOARD. IN SOME
CIRCUMSTANCES, E.G., WHEN THE CONFLICT OF THE BOARD MEMBER PLACES THE BOARD
MEMEER IN COMPETITION WITH THE UNIVERSITY, THE BOARD MEMBER WILL LEAVE THE BOARD
MEETING DURING DISCUSSION OR UPDATE DN THE ACTION,

BEFORE ANY MEETING OF THE VARIOUS BOARDS, AN AGENDA IS CIRCULATED TO EACH MEMBER
OR DIREGCTOR WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF THE ACTION [TEMS. THIS ALLOWS SUFFICIENT TIME FOR
ANY BOARD MEMBER OR DIRECTOR TO ALERT THE BOARD ABOUT A POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF
INTEREST. PAST PRACTICE INCLUDES WRITTEN DISCLOSURE BY THE BOARD MEMBER OUTLINING:
1) THAT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST MAY EXIST; (2) THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE CONFLICT;
ND Sg THE DESCRIPTION AND POTENTIAL BENEFIT, DIRECT OR INDIRECT, TO THE MEMBER OF
THE BOARD, THIS INFORMATION WILL BE SUPPLIED TO LEGAL COUNSEL AND THE ENTIRE BOARD
ﬁ}gﬂ%%gg}lﬁl-EEMEETlNG, AND A COPY OF THE INFORMATICN WILL BE MAINTAINED IN THE BOARD

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15 -
PROCESS FOR DETERMINING
COMPENSATION

THE QRGANIZATION HAS NO EMPLOYEES, THUS LINES 15(A) AND 156(B) OF PART VI HAVE BEEN
MARKED "NO."

FORM 890, PART VI, LINE 18 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

AS A MATTER OF PRACTICE, THE ORGANIZATION ADHERES TO THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY, NON-RETALIATION POLICY, AND DOCUMENT INTEGRITY POLICY OF THE UNWERSITY OF
LOWSVILLE, COPIES OF THESE POLICIES ARE AVAILABLE AT LOUISVILLE EDU CR UPON REQUEST
ESSI"SE\% S_IEI“EF!{;EUORGANEANON'S AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE ALSO AVAHLABLE AT

6/13/2013 1:08:22 PM
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Return Refarence - identifigr Explanation
FORM 280, PART VI, SECTION AMOUNTS REPORTED ON PART VIl AND ON SCHEDLULE J INCLUDE ONLY COMPENSATION PAID BY
A, LINE 1A - REPORTABLE ITS CONTROLLING PARENT, THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE. THE REPORTED AMOUNTS DO NOT
COMPENESATICN INCLUDE COMPENSATION PAID BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, WHICH IS
UNRELATED TO THE FILING ORGANIZATION FOR FORM 920 REPORTING PURPOSES,
FORM 890, PART IX, LINE 11G - ]
OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES (e} Deccription } Total {e) Program | (d} Management (O s
; Expanses General Expenses
UNIVERSITY OF 270,225,140 263,521,416 6,703,724
LOUISVILLE SALARY AND
BENEFIT ALLOCATIONS
RESEARCH 10,846,607 10,845,607
SUBCONTRACTING
MEDICAL 38,220,886 38,220,886
SUBCONTRACTING
OTHER CONSULTING AND 5,085,764 4,582,369 1,403,405
SERVICES
5/14/2018 1:06:22 PN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
{Research Foundation), a component unit of the University of Louisville, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Research Foundation’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financiul Stotements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this inciudes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free fiom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemenis. The procedures seiccied oupend on the auditor’s juagment, inciuding the assessmeny of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In meking those risk assessments,
the auditor considers intemnal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An zudit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as eveluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Research Foundation, as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its financial position and its cash fiows
thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.



Other Matters
Required Supplementury Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion
and Analysis on pages 3 through 12, and the Schedule of Funding Progress on page 30, to be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. ‘We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management abont the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses 1o our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements, We
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Lgwes Horwoeth. LLP

Crowe Horwath LLP

Louisviile, Kentucky
October 19, 2017



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC,
A Compaonent Unit of the University of Louisville
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

Introductior

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of the
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. (Research Foundation) for the years ended
June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015, This discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section.

The Research Foundation is a non-profit corporation affiliated with the University of Louisville
(University), a state-supported metropolitan research university located in Kentucky's largest city. The
Research Foundation was established in 1989 for the purpose of promoting and supporting research
projects, investigations, and other activities relating to the educational, scientific, literary, artistic, health
care and public service missions of the University.

The University's strategic plan guides the Research Foundation’s program. - The Research Foundation
accepts funding for research, training, and service from extramural sources and has maintained progress
towards the goals established by the Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education, During the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2017, total awards were $147.8 million, an increase of $13.2 million or 9.8%, as
compared to fiscal year 2016. Some of the funding highlights include:

* $%4.1 million from the Ky. Counsel on Postsecondary Ed, for Tobacco Tax Funding-Cancer
Research
$3.9 million from Regenerex for FCRx Manufacturing and R & D
$3.7 million from the Ky. Counsel on Postsecondary Ed. for the Kentucky Lung Cancer Research
Program

e $3.6 million from the National Institutes of Health (NIH) for Kentucky IDeA Networks of
Biomedical Research Excellence

The Research Foundation faculty continued to receive national recognition. Doctor Aruni Bhatnagar was
named Research Exemplar in Biomedical Sector. Dr, Bhatnagar is a leading environmental health
scientist who led the creation of the field of environmental cardiology. Through multidisciplinary
approaches, he has identified the influence of environmental factors that contribute to systemic
inflammation and cardiovascular disease risk. His work has extended from basic bench research to

national and global policy.
Financial Highlights

s The Research Foundation’s financial position remains strong at June 30, 2017, with total assets of
$105.9 million and liabilities of $56.0 million as compared to June 30, 2016 at $116.5 million of
total assets and $54.5 million of Nabilities. MNet position, which represent the residual interest in
the Research Foundation’s assets after liabilities are deducted, was $49.8 million and
$62.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

*» The Research Foundation’s fotal liabilities of $56.0 million contain grant advances. Grant
advances represent the unearned portion of grants and sponsored programs and comprise
$2.6 million or 4.7% of total liabilities.



* Operating revenues amounted to $363.1 million and $365.6 million and operating expenditures
were $415.6 million and $409.6 million resulting in a net operating loss of $52.5 million and
$44.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. When adjusted for net
nonoperating revenues of $40.4 million and $33.2 million, net position of the Research
Foundation decreased by $12.1 million and $10.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2017, and
2016, respectively.

Using the Financial Statements

The Research Foundation’s financial report includes the Statement of Net Position; the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position; and the Statement of Cash Flows. These financial
statements are prepared in accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) principles.
The Research Foundation is presented here as a single entity and is alse included in the financial
statements of the University,

GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements - and Management s Discussion and Analysis — for
Public Colleges and Universities, requires the Research Foundation to present a classified Statement of
Net Position and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. Significant
presentations under GASB Statement No. 35 with respect to the Research Foundation financial statements

are as follows:

¢ Revenues and expenses are categorized as either operating or nonoperating. Certain revenues,
including state apprapriations, gifts, Pell and similar nonexchange grants, and investment income
(loss) are considered noncperating, as defined by GASB Statement No. 35. The Research
Foundation’s nonoperating revenues consist mainly of $44.6 million and $43.4 million in
nonexchange grants and coniract revenue for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively. These revenues relate to nonexchange transactions in which the Research
Foundation is the beneficiary.

¢ Unexpended cash advances received for grants and sponsored programs are recorded as grant
advances rather than as income when received. Such grant advance balances totaled $2.6 million
and $2.0 million as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

» Capital msscts are depreciated and reported net of accumulated depreciation. The Research
Foundation’s capital assets as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 consist primarily of buildings,
equipment and library materials with a net position value of $61.7 million and $66.0 million,
respectively.

Statements of Net Position

The statermnents of net position present the financial position of the Research Foundation at the end of the
fiscal year and include all assets and liabilities. Net position represents the difference between total assets
and total liabilities and provides a snapshot of the current financial condition of the Research Foundation
at the end of a fiscal year, The change in net position indicates whether the Research Foundation
accumulated or consumed resources during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using
current values, Capital assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation,

A condensed version of the Research Foundation’s assets, liabilities and net position at June 30, 2017,
2016, and 2015 is summarized on the following page:



Condensed Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015

(In Thousands)
2017 -2016 2016 - 2015
2017 2016 2015 Change Change
ASSETS
Current assets $ 37,763 $ 49,750 $ 41,809 % (11,987) $ 7,851
Capital assets 61,726 65,089 70,132 {4,263) (4,143)
Other noncurrent assets 6,374 719 735 5,655 {16)
Total assets 105,863 116,458 112,766 (10,595) 3,692
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 40,527 41,822 28,926 (1,295) 12,896
Noncurrent liabilities 15,514 12,684 11,120 2,830 1,564
Total liabilities 56,041 54,506 40,046 1,535 14,460
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital
assets 61,726 65,989 70,132 {4,263) {4,143)
Restricted - expendable 24,465 21,791 7,490 2,674 14,301
Unrestricted (36,369) {25,828) (4,902) (10,541 (20,926)
Total net position 5 49,822 §$ 61,952 § 72,720 $ (12,130) $  (10,768)
Assets

A review of the Research Foundation’s statement of net position st June 30, 2017 indicates that the
Research Foundation is liquid with nearly $37.8 million in current assets. Of the $37.8 million in current
assets, $36.7 million, or 97%, consists of accounts receivable that are to be collected within the next year.

Noncurrent asseis consist mainly of $61.7 million of capital assets, which decreased dus to $7.1 million in
depreciation offset by additional capital assets of $2.9 million.

Liabilities

The Research Foundation's current liabilities consist of amounts due to the University of $21.9 million
for funding of operational expenses. This amount decreased $4.7 million from the prior vyear,
Additionally, current labilities include $2.6 million of unexpended cash advances for sponsored research
activities, an increase of $.7 million compared to June 30, 2016, The Research Foundation is required 1o
set up a lisbility when awards are paid in advance, as they are responsible for paying back any unused
funds to the sponsor, The remaining $16.0 million of current liabilities relates to trade accounts payable
and other accrued liabilities. The Research Foundation’s allocated portion of other post-cmployment
benefits totals $17.2 million, with the $1.7 million current portion included in accounts payable and
recrued expenses and the remainder shown as other long-term liabilities.



Net Position

Net position represents the residual interest in the Research Foundation’s assets after liabilitics are
deducted. The Research Foundation’s net position at June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $49.8 million and
$62.0 million, respectively. They are summarized into the three major categories in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 35 and GASB Statement No. 63 reporting requirements as follows:

Net investment in capital assets

The Research Foundation’s net investments in capital assets represents construction in progress,
buildings, equipment and depreciable library materials, net of accumulated depreciation. There is no debt
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Capital assets decreased by
$4.3 million from 2016. This decrease reflects $7.1 million of depreciation and additions of $2.9 million.

Restricted expendable net position

Restricted expendable net position represents funds primarily from fixed payment contracts that are
subject to externally imposed restrictions governing their use. Net position results from the excess of
contract revenues over expenses incurred through June 30, 2017. The amounts remain restricted until the
contract is completed.

Restricted expendable net position increased $2,7 million, or 12%. The overall increase is due mainly 1o
an increase in nongovernmental grants.

Unrestricted net position

Unrestricted net position decreased by $10.5 million. The decrease in unrestricted net position results
primarily from actual operating expenses exceeding clinical services and fixed contract revenues,

Fiscal Year 2016

The Research Foundation’s financial position as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 shows an increase
in assets and an increase in liabilities with an overall decrease in net position. Assets increased during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 by $3.7 million, or 3%, as compared to the fiscal year ended June 30,
2015. This increase was due mainly to the $7.9 million increase in current accounts receivable and $4.1
million decrease in capital assets. The increase in liabilities mainly resulted from the increase in amount
due to the University, which increased $20.6 million from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

Net position decreased $10,8 million, or 14.8%, compared to net position at June 30, 2015 due mainly to
the $20.9 million decrease in unrestricted net position for operating expenses exceeding revenues.

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
The statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position present the Research Foundation’s

results of operations. A condensed version of the Research Foundation’s revenues, expenses and changes
in net position for the years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015 is shown on the following page:

.



Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015
{In Thousands)

2017 - 2016 2016 - 2018

2017 2016 . 2015 Change Change
OPERATING REVENUES
Clinical services $ 245,135 $ 233,981 § 222445 % 11,154 % 11,536
Grants and contracts 89,728 103,121 89,924 (13,393) 18,197
Frcilities and administrative
cost recoveries 25,064 24,511 22,596 453 2,015
Other operating revenues 3,219 3,897 2,160 (683) 1,737
Total operating revenucs 363,141 363,610 337,125 (2,469) 28,485
OPERATING EXPENSES
Depreciation 7,072 7,914 8,470 (842) (556)
Other operating expenses 408,596 401,675 388,139 6,921 13,536
Total operating expenses 415,668 409,589 356,609 6,079 12,980
Opcrating loss (52,527) (43,979} ~ (59,484) (B,548) 15,505
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Nonexchange grants and contracts 44,629 43,417 43,313 1,212 104
Other nonoperating revenues {4,232) (7,118) 11,108 2,886 (18,226)
Total nonoperating revenucs 40,397 33,211 54,4_2_!_ 7, lﬁ (21,210)
Decrease in net position {12,130) {10,768) (5,063) (1,362) (5,705)
NET POSITION
Net position, beginning of year 651,952 72,720 77,783 (10,768) (5,063)
Net position, end of year LG22 ¥ 51952 s 3 (12.130) :
Operating Revenues

The Research Foundation recognized $363,1 million in operating revenuves for the year ended
June 30,2017, This represents a minimal decrease in revenues from the $365.6 million reported for the

year ended June 30, 2016.

Revenues from clinical services were $245.1 million for the year ended June 30, 2017, This is an
increase of approximately $11.1 million, or 5%, compared to $234.0 million in similar revenues reported
for the year ended June 30, 2016. The majority of the increase is attributed to increases in Medicaid
related patient and intergovernmental transfers.

Revenues from grants and contracts were $89.7 million for the year ended June 30, 2017 as compared to
$103.1 million in revenues reported in the previous year. This includes a decrease of $12.1 million in
nongovernmental grants and contracts and a decrease of $1.5 million in federal grants and contracts. The
decrease was partially offset by a $0.1 million increase in state and local grants for the year ended June
30, 2017, as compared to the previous year.

Revenue from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $25.1 million and $24.6 million for the
years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The Research Foundation, compensates the University
for a portion of the cost recoveries in support of University expenditures. For the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016, approximately $10.9 million and $10.0 million, respectively, were transferred to the
University for this purpose.

The following is a graphic illustration of the Research Foundation’s operating revenues by major source
for the years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015 {in millions),
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Operating Expenses by Functional and Natural Class

Total operating expenses were $415.7 million and $409.6 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016, respectively. The primary reason for the increase of $6.1 million, or 1%, is an increase of $5.6
million in salary expense as shown in the operating expenses by natural classification chart on the
following page. Expenses in functional classification for instruction, research and public service all
increased due to the increases in salaries.

The following is @ graphic illustration of total operating expenses by function for the years ended
June 30, 2017, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):



Operating Expenses by Functional Classification
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015
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The following is a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by natural classification for the years
ended JTune 30, 2017, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

Operating Expenses by Natural Classification
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015
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Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

The Research Foundation’s total nonoperating revenues of $40.4 million for fiscal year ended

June 30, 2017, was mostly comprised of nonexchange grants and contract revenues of $44.6 million and
transfer expenses of $(7.1) million. Total nonoperating revenues increased by $7.2 million as compared to
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. The increase is attributed to an increase in other nonoperating income of
$1.7 million, an increase in nonexchange grants and contracts of $1.2 million and a reduction of
contributions to related entities of $4.2 million in fiscal year ending June 30, 2017,

Fiscal Year 2016

For the year ended June 30, 2016, Research Foundation reported $365.6 mililion in operating revenues, an
increase of 8% compared to the $337.1 million reported for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Revenues from clinical services were $234.0 million for fiscal year 2016, an increase of 5% from the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The majority of the increase is attributed to increases in Medicaid
related patient and intergovernmental transfers.

Revenue from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $24.6 million and $22.6 million for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The Research Foundation transferred approxlmately
$10.0 million and $9.0 million during the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, in
recognition of indirect support provided by the University.

Total operating expenses were $409.6 million and $396.6 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016
and 20185, respectively. The increase of $13.0 million, or 3%, was an increase in salary expense in the
operating expenses by natural classification.

Statements of Cash Flows
The statements of cash flows provide information about the Research Foundation’s cash position by
reporting the sources and uses of cash during the year. Cash inflows and outflows are categorized as

operating, noncapital financing, capital financing and investing activities.

Condensed statements of the Research Foundation®s cash flows for the years ended June 38, 2017, 2016,
and 2015, are summarized on the following page:

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015

(In Thousands)
2017 -2016 2016 - 2015
2017 2016 2015 Change Chaage
Cash (used)/provided by:

Operating activities $ (268900 § (49994) §$(47,088) § 23104 3 (2,906)

Noncapital end related financing activities 29,710 53,750 50,527 (24.040) 3,223

Capital financing activities (2,877} (3,80%) (4,247 932 438
Investing activities 57 53 808 4 (755)

Net decrease in cash - - - - -

Cash and cash equivelents, beginning of year - - - . -

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ - 3 - § - § - 5 -

-10-



Operating Activities

The Research Foundation’s operating activities used approximately $26.9 million of cash during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2017, representing a decrease of $23.1 million compared to the prior year. While
overall operating activities experienced a decrease in cash activities, the most significant were the
decrease in cash outflow from payments for suppliers of $2.2 million and the increase in cash inflow for
clinical services of $11.8 million from operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.

QOther Activities

The $29.7 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities relates mainly to the
$44.6 million provided by nonexchange grants and contracts and offset by a decrease in due to the
University of $10.6 million. It also includes the Research Foundation’s transfer of $7.1 million to the
University as reimbursement for indirect charges to support the use of buildings and labs. 1In total, cash
provided by noncapital and related financing activities decreased $24.0 million from the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2016.

Cash used for capital financing activities decreased $0.9 million to $2.9 million during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2017, due to a decrease in capital assets purchased.

Fiscal Year 2016

The Research Foundation operating activities used approximately $50.0 million of cash during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2016, representing an increase of $2.9 million compared to the prior year. While ail
categories of operating activities experienced an increase in cash activities the most significant were the
increase in cash inflow from grants and contracts of $6.9 million and the increase in cash outflow for
payments to employees of $10.1 million from operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

The $53.8 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities relates mainly to the
$43.4 million provided by nonexchange grants and contracts and an increase in fanding from the
University of $20.6 million. It also includes the Research Foundation’s transfer of $10.0 million to the
University as reimbursement for indirect charges to support the use of buildings and labs. In total, cash
provided by noncapital and related financing activities increased $3.2 million from the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015.

Economic Factors that May Affect the Future

The University is committed to achieving preeminence as a nationally recognized metropolitan research
university. Senior leadership continues to believe the University is financially well-positioned to educate
and serve its community through:
¢ Teaching diverse undergraduate, graduate, and professional students in order to develop engaged
citizens, leaders, and scholars,
Practicing and applying research, scholarship and creative activity, and
+ Providing engaged service and outreach that improve the quality of life for local and global
communities.

-11-



The following is a brief discussion of economic and other factors that could have an impact on the
University in the future:

L]

At the national level, moderate growth in gross domestic product and & relatively improved
unemployment picture suggest a stable near-term economic outlook for the country. However,
proposed decreases in funding to the National Institutes of Health, which funds many research
projects across the country including at UofL, and the amount of overhead that universities can
recover for supporting federally-funded research, could have a negative impact on UofL if
approved. The University continues to monitor the situation.

The economic outlook for the Commonwealth of Kentucky is mixed. Personal income could
grow 4.4 percent in FY 2018 compared to an expected 4.2 percent for the nation. Employment,
though, continues to lag the country following the Great Recession. While national
unemployment rates have dropped below 4.5 percent after peaking at 10 percent in 2009,
Kentucky’s unemployment rate was 5.1 percent in June 2017,

The state ended FY 2017 with a $138 million revenue shortfall, Although the state balanced its
books using a variety of short-term mechanisms, uncertainty exists about state finances for FY
2018 and beyond. In order to avoid further reductions in spending, state revenues will have to
increase at a higher-than-anticipated pace, Persistent pressure to increase funding to the state’s
publi¢c pension system—which remains one of the lowest funded in the nation~—could affect state
appropriations to public universities, even if revenues increase.  The University does not
participate in these pension plans and is subject only to indirect effects of their funding shortfall.
To help reduce the state’s pension liability, Governor Matt Bevin has expressed a strong desire to
modernize the state’s tax code and increase tax revenues. Expected legislative action could occur
as early as this fall. Approved changes could influence the development of the state’s 2018-2020
biennial budget. The legislature must adopt a biennial budget by April 2018,

Relatedly, a performance-funding mode! for public universities and colleges, first implemented in
FY 2017, remains in place. Under existing statute, FY 2019 is a hold-harmless year; public
universities and colleges will not lose state funds based on performance. In FY 2020 and beyond,
a portion of each university’s state appropriation will depend upon how it performs on several
student and operational metrics relative to the other universities.

Despite continued funding challenges af both the state and federal levels, the University has made
significant progress in meeting its 2020 goals. Student enrollment remains steady. Demand, as
measured by student applications, is strong,

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the University’s finances and to show
the University’s accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this report and requests for
additional financial information should be directed to the Controller, University of Lonisville, Louisville,
KY 40292,

-12-



University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Lonisville

Statements of Net Position
As of Jupe 30, 2017 and 2016
{In Thousands)
W17 2016
ASSETS '
Current Asssts:
Accounts receivable, net $ 36,730 $ 49,049
Due from Affiliate 296 -
Inventories 455 395
Other assets 282 306
Total current assets 37,763 49,750
Noncurrent Assets:
Accounts receivable, net 742 717
Other long-term assets 2 2
Due from Affiliate 5,630 -
Capital assets, net 61,726 65,989
Total noncurrent assets 68,100 66,708
Total assets 105,863 116,458
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 16,014 13,275
Due to University of Louisville 21,904 26,610
Grant advances 2,609 1,937
Total current liabilities 40,527 41,822
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Other long-term liabilities 15,514 12,684
Total noncurrent liabilities 15,514 12,684
Total liabilities 56,041 54,506
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 61,726 65,989
Restricted - expendable for:
Research 16,799 14,888
Instruction 7 223
Public service 3,981 5,669
Scholarships and fellowships 3 -
Academic support 6 6
Institutional Support 3,669 1,005
Unrestricted {36,369) {25,828)
Total net position $ 49,822 $ 61,952

See notes to the financial statements
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University of Loulsville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

(In Thounsands)

OPERATING REVENIUES

Clinical services, pet of contractual allowances of

$93,200 in 2017 and 388,870 in 2016
Federal grants and contracts
State and local grants and contracts
Nongovernmental grants and contracts
Other operating revenue
Facilities and administrative cost recoveries
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Instruction
Research
Public service
Scholarships and fellowships
Academic support
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Depreciation
Student services
Service centers
Total operating expenses
Operating loss

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Gifts
Nonexchange grants and contracts
Investment income
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Other nonoperating income
Net nonoperating revenues

Contributions to related cntities

Contributions to Affiliate
Total other revenues
Decrease in net position

NET POSITION
Nel position - beginning of year
Net position - end of year

2017 2016

§ 245,135 5 233,981
68,161 69,613
8,881 8,734
12,686 24,774
3,214 3,897
25,064 24,611
363,141 365,610
110,507 111,859
94,950 94,815
92,794 83,701
40,553 40,739
65,717 65,583
3,598 4,897
464 67
7,072 7,914

8 9

5 5
415,668 409,589
(52,527) 143,979
886 1,491
44,629 43,417
8 10

57 53
1,902 161
47,482 45,132
(4,594) (8,833)
(2,491) (3,088)
40,397 33,211
(12,130) (10,768)
61,952 72,720
S 49,822 § 61952

See notes to the financial statements
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University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Loulsville
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016
{In Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Clinical services
Grants and contracts
Facilities and administrative cost recoverics
Other operating revenue
Payments to employees
Payments for benefits
Payments for scholarships and fellowships
Payments to suppliers
Net cash used by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contributions to/from related entities
Gifts
Nonexchange grants and contracts
Due to {due from) University of Louisvilie
Other noncapital financing activity
Net cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Saies of investments )
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by operating
activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of equipment
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accoums receivable, net
Inventories
Orther assets
Accounis payable and accrued liabilities
Grant advances
Other long-term liabilities
Net cash used by operating activities

See notes to the financial statements

. 15-

2017 2016
§ 240,755 $ 228962
101,386 93,990
25,064 24,611
3,212 4,234
(212,169) (211,528)
(46,774) (49,644)
{42,707) (42,716)
(95,657) (97,903)
(26,8900 {49,994\
{7,085) (11,921)
886 1,481
44,628 43,417
{10,63m) 20,595
1,911 168
29,710 53,750
{2,877 {3,809)
{2,871 {3,809)
57 53
57 53
(52,527) (43,979)
7,072 7.914
67 39
12,204 (7,944)
(60} ’2n
24 132
2,739 (1,856)
673 (5,845)
2,828 1,566
5 (26,890) $  (49,994)




1.

University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30,2017 and 2016

Orpanizations and Summary of Sipnificant Accounting Policies

The University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. (the Research Foundation) is affiliated with
the University of Louisville {the University) through common management and substantially the
same Board of Directors. The Research Foundation is consolidated into the University's financial
statements. The Rescarch Foundation is a separate corporation orgenized for the purpose of
conducting the research, clinical operations, and other sponsored activities of the University. The
significant accounting policies followed by the Research Foundation are described below.

a. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
ptinciples generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The financial statements of the University have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, liabilities and deferred inflows and outflows of
resources from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange
transaction takes place, while those from government-mandated nonexchange transactions
(principally federal and state grants and state appropriations} are recognized when all applicable
eligibility requirements are met. Internal activity and balances are eliminated in preparation of
the financial statements uniess they relate to services provided and used internally. Operating
revenues and expenses include exchange transactions and program-specific, government-
mandated nonexchange transactions. Government-mandated nonexchange transactions that are
not program specific, investment income and interest on capital asset-related debt are included in
nonoperating revenues and expenses. The University first applies restricted net position when an
expense or outlay is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position
are available.

The financial statements of the Research Foundation can be found online at the following:
http:/louisville edu/finance/controlier/univacct/finst-1

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Research Foundation considers all investments with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

¢. Accounis Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of clinical and sponsored agreement charges. Clinical receivables
are comprised of patient and insurance charges. Healthcare entities are charged for contracted
staff support services. Sponsored agreement receivables relate to sponsored programs that
support the Research Foundation. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated
uncollectible amounts.
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d. Inventories

€.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first~out (FIFO) basis.

Capital Assets

Equipment and library books of the Research Foundation are stated at cost or, in the case of
donated capital assets, estimated acquisition value at date of receipt from donors.

Movable equipment costing $5,000 and greater and having a useful life greater than one year are
capitalized. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements, if any, that
significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure and are in excess of
$100,000 are capitalized. Necessary and routine repairs and maintenance are charged to
operating expense in the year the expense is incurred.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of the respective assets as follows: buildings - 40 years or componentized using 15-50 years,
library books - 10 years, and equipment - 3 o 20 years. The Research Foundation capitalizes, but
does not depreciate, works of art and rare books.

Prior to July 1, 2002 it was the pelicy of the University to record all capital assets purchased by
the Research Foundation as property of the University.

Classification of Revenues

The Research Foundation has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues
according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of exchange transactions, such
as (1) clinical services, (2) grants and contracts, and (3) facilities and administrative cost
recoveries.

Nonoperating revenues include activities that have the characteristics of nonexchange
transactions, such as Pcll and other grants and contracts, gifts and contributions, and other
revenue sources that are defined as nonoperating revenues by GASB No. 9, Reporting Cash
Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Government Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting, and GASB No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-And Managements
Discussion and Analysis-For State and Local Governmenis.

Deferred Inflows of Resoutrces and Net Position

In addition to assets, GASB No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, requires the presentation of a separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, which represents a consumption of net
position that applies to future periods. The Research Foundation has no items that qualify for
reporting in this category,

In addition tp labilities, GASB No. 63 requires the presentation of 2 separate financial statement
clement, deferred inflows of resources, which represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to future periods. The Research Foundation has no iteras that qualify for reporting in this
category.
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. Net Clinical Services Revenue

The Research Foundation has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments 1o the
Research Foundation at amounts different from its established rates. Net clinical services revenue
is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for
the services rendered and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments and a provision for
uncollectible accounts. Retroactive adjustments are considered in the recognition of revenue on
an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and such estimated amounts are
revised in future periods as adjustments become known.

Grant Advances

The Research Foundation receives revenues relative to sponsored agreements via grants,
contracts, or coopetative agreements. The flow of funds relative to these sponsored agreements is
in the form of cost reimbursement or advanced funding.

In the case of cost reimbursement, the Research Foundation incurs costs on behalf of the granting
authority end is ther reimbursed for such costs pursuant to the terms of the sponsored agreement.
Grant revenues are recognized as reimbursable costs are incurred.

In the case of advanced funding, the Research Foundation receives funds prior to incurring costs
pursuant to the sponsored agreement, with the stipulation that these funds may have to be
returned to the sponsor in the event the project is not completed to the sponsor’s satisfaction.
These funds, totaling approximately $2.6 million and $1.9 million as of June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, are recorded as a liability in the Research Foundation’s financial statements as grant
advances and recognized as revenue as reimbursable cost are incurred.

Compensated Absences

Research Foundation policies permit most employees 1o accumulale vacation and sick leave
benefits that may be realized as paid time off or, in limited circumstances, as & cash payment.
Expense and the related liability are recognized as the vacation or sick benefits are earned,
whether the employee is expected to realize the benefit as time off or in cash. Compensated
absence liabilities are computed using the regular pay and termination pay rates in effect at the
statement of net position date plus an additional amount for compensation-related payments such
as social security and Medicare taxes computed using rates in effect at that date.

. Net Position

The net position of the Research Foundation is classified in three components. Net investment in
capital assets consist of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of borrowings used to finance the purchase or construction of those assets.
Restricted expendable net position consists of noncapital assets that must be used for a particular
purpose as specified by creditors, grantors or donors external to the Research Foundation.
Unrestricted net position consists of the remaining assets less remaining liabilities that do not
meet the definition of net investment in capital assets or restricted net position.

Government Grants

Support funded by grants is recognized as the Research Foundation performs the contracted
services or incurs outlays eligible for reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities
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3.

and outlays are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting agency and, as a result of such
andit, adjustments could be made.

m. Tax Status

As an affiliate of a state institution of higher education, the income of the Research Foundation is
generally exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 115(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of siate law. However, the Research Foundation is subject
to federal income tax on any unrelated business income.

n. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles gencrally
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

0. Reclassifications

Certain 2016 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2017 presentation. The
reclassifications more accurately represent revenue and expense activities in the categories
presented on the statement of revenues, expense and changes in net position. These
reclassifications had no effect on the change in nef position.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Research Foundation maintains various deposits. Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that
in the event of a bank failure, the Research Foundation's deposits or collateral securities may not be
returned to it. For administrative convenience, cash balances of the Research Foundation are
included in bank accounts maintained by the University. Details of accounting transactions affecting
cash are maintained in such a manner as to ensure an appropriate segregation of amounts maintained
by each entity.

The University currently uses commercial banks and the Commenwealth of Kentucky (the
Commonwealth) as its depositories. Deposits with commercial banks are covered up to the limits
federal depository insurance or collateral held by the bank in the University’s name. At the
Commonwealth, the University's accounts are pooled with other agencies of the Commonwealth.
These Commonwealth-pooled deposits are substantially covered by federal depository insurance or
by collateral held by the Commonweaith in the Commonwealth's name. The custodial credit risk for
deposits is the risk that, in the event of failure of the counterparty to a transaction, a government will
not be able to recover the value of the deposits. The Research Foundation does not have a formal
policy addressing custodial credit risk.

‘Transactions with Related Entities

a. Contributions with Related Entities

The University provides certain facilities and administrative services to the Research Foundation
for a share of the facilities and administrative cost recoveries. The current agreement provides for
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a transfer of 80%, after certain deductions, of the amount realized. Trensfers from the Research
Foundation to the University for their portion of cost recoveries totaled $10.% million and
$10.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively., Additional research
support transfers to the University totaled $6.2 million for the year ending June 30, 2017,

The Research Foundation transferred $.5 million and $5.2 million related to capital projects and
debt service payments during the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, to the
University. These transfers relate to certain capital projects, which are financed by the University,
and as such, are recorded as assets of the University.

For each of the vears ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Research Foundation was the recipient
of $6.3 million and $5.0 million, respectively, from related entities to assist in funding cost share
required by certain sponsored programs and grants.

¥

Additionally, the Research Foundation transferred of $0.3 million and received transfers of $1.4
million from related entities for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The Research Foundation transferred $2.5 million and $3.1 million for the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016, respectively, to the PMOB, Inc. an affiliate entity, to fund shared construction
cost of a pediatric building.

b, Receivables With Related Entities

In June 2016, the Research Foundation received a $5.9 million unsecured, noninterest bearing
note from University of Louisville Physicians, Inc., an affiliate entity, for past due fees owed the
Research Foundation. The outstanding note balance is $5.9 million as of June 2017.

¢. Guaraniees

A memorandum of understanding dated April 2017 between the Research Foundation and ULP
establishes obligations of the Research Foundation in the event ULP does not meet certain
requirements under a lease agreement with PMOB, Inc. PMOB, Inc. has a $48.6 million loan
with a financial institution to construct a medical office building. ULP entered into a lease with
PMOB, Inc. for a majority of the space within the medical office building and to provide $9.5
million of furniture, fixtures and equipment for the leased space. For as long as the loan
agreement between PMOB, Inc. and the financial institution remains in effect, the Research
Foundation has provided assurance through a puarantee that all of ULP’s obligations due to
PMOB, Inc. under the lease and any unfunded portion of the leased premise furniture, fixture and
equipment will be paid. The Research Foundation’s obligation shall not exceed funds received
by the Research Foundation for services provided by ULP for clinical services as of the date of
the memorandum of understanding,

A memorandum of understanding dated March 2017 between the Research Foundation and ULP
establishes the obligation for the Research Foundation to make annual lump sum payments
through July 2020 to a lending institution holding debt of ULP for the servicing of ULP
scheduled debt payments. The payments made by the Research Foundation are for services
rendered by ULP,
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4. Accounts Receivable, net
Accounts receivable, net as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, are summarized es follows (in thousands):

2017

Gross Net
Receivable Allowance Receivable

Patient care $ 69,073 $§ (48,148) $ 20,925
Sponsored agreements 18,310 (1,763) 16,547
Total 3 87,383 § (49,911 37472
Current portion 36,730
Noncurrent portion $ 742
2016
Gross Net

Receivable Allowance Receivable
$ 72,045 $ (42,072) $ 29,973

Patient care
Sponsored agreements 22,533 (2,740) 19,793
Total $ 94,578 $ (44,812) 49,766
Current portion 49,049
Noncurrent portion 3 717

5. Capital Assets, net
Capital assets at historical cost as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 are summarized as follows (in

thousands):
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2017

" Beginning Retire- Ending
Balance Additlons ments Transfers Balance
Cost - Non depreciable
Leand s 352 % - 3 - $ - $ 352
Construction in progress 5 - $ - § - ¥ - -
Subtotal 352 - - - 352
Cost - Depreciable
Building 70,727 - - - 70,727
Infrastructure 229 - . - 929
Land improvements 237 - - 237
Equipment 24,493 2,877 (1,892) - 85,478
Leasehold improvements 818 - - - 818
Library materials 44 - - - 44
Subtotal 157,248 2,877 {1 892% - 158,233
Total capital assets - cost 157,600 2,877 (1,892} - 158,585
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings 17,231 2,877 - - 20,107
Infrastructure 39 15 - - 55
Land improvements 40 6 - - 46
Equipment 73,547 4,167 (1,82%) - 75,888
Leasehold improvements 714 6 - - 720
Library materials 40 2 - - 41
Subtotal 91,611 7.072 11,825) - 96,859
Capital assets, net $ 55,989 % {4,.195) § {67y § - 8 61,726
2016 _
Beginning Retire- Transfers (to)/ Ending
Balance Additions ments from Affilates Batance
Coat - Non depreciable
Land 5 352 § - 8 - 8 - 5 352
Construction in progress - - - - -
Subtotal 352 - - - 352
Cost - Depreciable
Building 70,727 - - - 70,727
Infrastructure 929 - - . 929
Land improvements 237 - - - 237
Equipment 82,525 3,809 (1,841) - 84,493
Leaschold improvements 818 - - - 218
Library materials 44 - - . 44
Subtotal 155,280 3,809 {1,841) - 157.248
Total capital asgets - cost 155632 3,809 {1,841} - 157,600
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings 14,357 2,874 - - 17,23t
Infrastructure 24 15 - - 39
Land improvements 34 6 - - 40
Equipment 70,340 5,009 {1,802) - 73,547
Leasehold improvements 708 6 - - 714
Library materials 37 3 - - 40
Subtotal 85,500 7.913 {1,802) - 91,611
Capiial assets, net $ 70,132 § 4,104 § {39 3§ - 8 65,989
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6. Other Liabilities

Other liabilities of the Research Foundation consisted of the following at June 30, 2017 and 2016 {in

thousands):
2017

Beginning Retire- Ending Current  Noncurrent
Balance Additions ments Balamce Portion Portion

Other postemployment benefits $ 14337 § 3,887 § (1,015 % 17,200 § 1,695 § 15,514

Total $ 14337 § 3887 § (1,015 § 17209 § 1695 $. 15,514
2016

Beginning Retire- Ending Current  Noncurrent

Balance Additions ments Balance _ _ Portion Portion

Other postemployment benefits  § 12,884 § 2294 § (841) § 14337 § 1,653 $ 12,684

Total $ 12384 § 22354 § (R4 § 14337 § 1,653 § 12,684

The current portion of other postemployment benefits is included in accounts payable and accrued
linbilities in the statements of net position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016.

7. Revenues From Clinical Services

a. Clinics and Laboratories

The University’s Health Science Center operates various clinics, which generate revenues from
the treatment of patients, as well as laboratory services. Revenues associated with the operations
of these clinics totaled approximately $119.1 million and $118.2 million for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

b. University of Louisville School of Medicine Practice Plan (the Plan

The Plan requires each clinical department of the University of Louisville, School of Medicine to
establish a departmental entity, which bears the financial obligation pursuant to the Plan, The
departmental entity must receive contributions from the faculty practice groups and remit the
contributions as specified in the Plan.

The faculty practice groups remit funds in two forms. The first portion, Academic Program
Support, as defined in the Plan, is remitted directly to the Research Foundation to support the
academic programs in the clinical departments. Academic Program Support remitted to the
Research Foundation totaled approximately $7.0 million and $1.1 million for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The second portion, the Dean's Fund, as defined in the
Plan, is collected by the University of Louisville Medical School Fund (Medical School Fund)
from the departmental entities and is used by the Dean to provide additional support for the
clinical, academic programs and other activities of the Medical School. Starting in fiscal year
2017, the departments remit the Dean’s Fund directly to the Research Foundation. Amounts



remitted to the Research Foundation by the Medical School Fund totaled approximately $7.0
million and $1.2 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

¢. KentuckyOne Health, Inc. Affiliation Asreement

In November, 2012, the University and KentuckyOne Health, Inc. (KentuckyOne) entered into an
agreement that calls for, among other things, KentuckyOne to provide funding (salary, benefits,
and malpractice coverage) for certain full-time equivalent resident positions over the term of the
affiliation agreement at University of Louisville Hospital (Hospital). Funding for residents was
be a budget item annually determined and took into account (a) staffing at comparable academic
medical centers, (b) the services provided by the Hospital, and (c) the clinical load at the Hospital
and related facilities. Certain services continued to be provided by University Medical Center,
Inc. (UMC). Funding from the affiliation agreements for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016
was approximately $65.6 million and $60.7 million, respectively. This agreement addresses the
patient care needs of the Hospital’s inpatients, The agreement ended June 30, 2017. Refer to
Note 13 Subsequent Event for additional information,

d. Norton Healthcare

In December 17, 2015, Neorton Healthcare, Inc., (Norton) and the University of Louisville and the
Commonwealth of Kentucky agreed to a Settlement Agresment, a First Amendment to Lease and
a First Amendment to Master Affiliation Agreement. These agreements provide for $30.0 million
annual support payments from Norton to the University and its affiliates through Individual
Agreements for research, academic support, residences and fellowships and related costs. In
addition, the agreement stipulates that Norton provide additional financial support to the
University of Louisville Pediatrics Department of $24.0 million over eight years and expend at
least $35.0 million in facility improvements and other capital expenditures at Kosair Children’s
Hospital. Payments received by the University and its affiliates are included in clinical services
and practice plan revenues in the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position,
Funding for the agreement for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $20,0 million and
$35.0 million, respectively. The Settlement Agreement also included a payment of $8.0 million,
received in the year ending June 30, 2018, to the Research Foundation for expenses incurred.

e. Other Clinical Revenues

The Research Foundation works with other area hospitals by providing support services, such as
residents and other staff. Revenues associated with these activities totaled approximately
$33.4 million and $17.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

8. Expenses

Operating expenses by natural classification for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were
approximately (in thousands):
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2017 2016

Salaries and wages $ 217,599 $ 211,954
Employee benefits $ 49,645 $ 51,098
Supplies and services § 98,645 $ 95,908
Depreciation $ 7,072 8 7914
Scholarships and fellowships § 42,707 $ 42,716
$ 415,668 $ 409,589

= ————————————

9. Retirement Plan

University personnel participate in a contributory retirement plan administered by the University, The
University of Louisville 403(b} Retirement Plan (Retirement Plan) was established by the University
and approved by the Board of Trustees. Permanent, full-time employees become eligible to
participate in a defined contribution plan upon completion of one year's service and atiainment of age
21. Eligible employees not contributing to the Retirement Plan are entitled to a 7.5% of base salary
contribution on their behalf by the University, The University also matches up to an additional 2.5%
of employee contributions. The Retirement Plan requires three vears of continuous setvice for
employees to vest in employer contributions,

The Research Foundation recorded expenses related to the defined contribution plan of approximately
$14.0 millicn and $13.9 million during the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. As of
June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Research Foundation had no ovtstanding liability related to the
Retirement Plan.

10, Postemployment Healtheare Benefits

a. Plan Description

University personnel are eligible for postemployment healthcare benefits as desctibed in The
University of Louisville Group Health Plan (Plan), administered by the University. To be cligible
for the Plan, a retired employee must be the earlier of the attainment of age 60 with seven years of
service in eligible faculty or staff status, or the date that the sum of the employee’s age and years
of regular service of not less than 80% full-time equivalent at the University equals or exceeds
75. The Plan is a single-employer plan and the University’s Board of Trustees determines the
eligibility requirements related to the Plan. The Plan does not issue stand-alone financial reports
and is not included in the report of any entity.

b. Funding Policy

The Plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The confribution requirements of the contributing
members are determined by the University’s management on an annual basis. During the years
ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the University contributed approximately $1.3 million and $1.9
million, approximately 43% and 66% of total premiums, respectively. Retired Plan members
under age 65 receiving benefits contributed approximately $1.7 million and $1.0 million,
approximately 57% and 39% of total premiums for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, through their required menthly contributions according to the schedules below:



2017

" Cardinal _
PPO Care Plan EPO PCAHigh PCA Low
Employee $335 N/A $353 $281 $248
Employee and Spouse $ 811 N/A $ 851 $692 $ 555
2016
Cardinal
PPO Care Plan EPO PCA High PCA Low
Employee $335 $ 407 $353 $281 $248
Employee and Spouse $811 $ 871 $ 851 $692 $ 555

Medicare-eligible retirees receive a monthly benefit of $108 per individual covered. For the
years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the University contributed $1.7 million and $1.6 million,
respectively, for Medicare-cligible retirees.

Annual Other Postemplovment Benefit {OPEB) Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The University’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based
on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No, 45 — Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (GASB Statement
No. 45). The ARC represents a leve] of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities {AAL) overa
period not to exceed thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the University’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount sctually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the University’s net OPEB obligation (in
thousands);

2017 2016

Normal cost $ 5423 § 5061
AAL amortization 5,673 5,252

Annual required contribution (ARC) 11,096 10,313
Interest on above 1,497 1,258
Adjustment to ARC {2,246} (1,825)
OPEB liabilty (gain)/loss 311 (3,566)

Annual OPEB cost {AQC) 10,658 6,181
Contributions made (3,007) {2,437)

Increase in net OPEB obligation 7,651 3,743
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 40,742 36,999
Net OPEB obligation - end of year 5 48,393 5 40,742

=26



The University’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation were as follows (in-thousands):

Percentage of

Annual Annual OPEB
Fiscal Year OPEB Cost/(Gain) Net OPEB
Ended June 30,  Cost/(Gain) Contributed Ob]i_glgion
2017 $ 10,658 28% $ 48,393
2016 $ 6,180 39% 3 40,742
2015 $ 9.125 35% £ 36,990
2014 3 6,317 45% $ 31,069

The University allocates a portion of the AOC, and the corresponding OPEB obligation, to its
affiliated corporations, including the Research Foundation. For the years ended June 30, 2017 and
2016, the Research Foundation’s portion of the AQC was $3.9 million and $2.3 million,
respectively. The Research Foundation’s net OPEB obligation for the years ended June 36, 2017
and 2016 was $17.2 million and $14.3 million, of which $15.5 million and $12.7 million was
recorded in other long-term liabilities and $1.7 million and $1.7 million was recorded in accounts
payable and accrued liabilities as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

. Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $95.5 million and $89.7 million and there were no
assets, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $95.5 million and
$89.7 million as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
active employees covered by the Plan) was $499.0 million and $478.2 million, and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 19% for each of the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reporied amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the fiture, Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trends. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the Plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing relative 1o
the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided
at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the
employer and plan members to that point in time. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of
the calculations.
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In the July 1, 2016, actuanal valuation, the unit credit method actuarial cost method was nsed.
The actuarial assumptions included a 3 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), which is based on the estimated return on the University’s general assets, and an
annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.3 percent initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate
rate of 4,5 percent after 11 years. The gains or losses on the benefit obligation recognized during
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 were due to updates made on expected future
health claims and changes made to the retiree life insurance benefit. Expected claims have
decreased based on a review of actual claims over the last three years as well as current COBRA
rates. The UAAL is being amortized on a straight line basis over 30 years. The remaining
amortization period at June 30, 2016 was 20 years.

11. Commitments and Contingencies

a, Commitments

At June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, the Research Foundation had approximately
$4.4 million and $5.2 million in encumbrance’s outstanding related mainly to operational
expenses for future expenditures.

b. Litigation

The University has been named as defendant in several lawsuits, including several actions
initiated by patients involving alleged malpractice. It is the opinion of management and its legal
counsel, based in part on the doctrine of sovereign immunity, commercial insurance coverages
and other statutory provisions, that the ultimate outcome of litigation will not have a materia)
effect on the future operations or financial position of the University or the Research Foundation
beyond the amounts already provided,

¢. Government Grants

The Research Foundation is currently participating in numerous grants from various departments
and agencies of the federal and siate governments. The expenditure of grant proceeds must be for
allowable and eligible purposes. Single audits and audits by the granting department or agency
may result in requests for reimbursement of unused grant proceeds or disallowed expenditures.
Upon notification of final approval by the granting department or agency, the grants are
considered closed.

12. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

As of June 30, 2017, the following GASB statements were implemented which did not have a
financial or disclosure impact on the financial statements,

GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans. This statement improves the usefulness of information about post-employment
benefits other than pensions and is applicable to plans that are administered through trusts.

GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures. This statement requires governments to
provide additional disclosures about tax abatement agreements.

GASB Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit
Pension plans. This statement addresses a practice issue regarding the scope and applicability of
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GASB Statement 68, Accounting and Reporting for Pensions, to certain multiple- employer
defined benefit pension plans.

GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units-an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 14. This statement amends the blending requirement for certain component
units incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation which the primary government is the sole
corporate member,

GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues— An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68
and No. 73. This statement addresses certain issues that had been raised regarding the
presentation of payroll-related measures in required supplementary information, the selection of
assumptions and the classification of payments made by employers.

As of June 30, 2017, the GASB has issued the following staternents that could be applicable to
the University.

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions. The University has not yet adopted this standard and is evaluating the
impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 81, frrevocable Split-Interest Agreements. The University has not yet
adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations. The University has not yet
adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. The University has not yet adopted this standard
and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

(GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017. The University has not yet adopted this standard and is
evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Jssues. The University has not yet
adopted this standard and is evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. The University has not yet adopted this standard and is
evaluating the impact it may have on its financial statements.

13. Subsequent Event

Effective June 30, 2017, the academic affiliate agreement between the University and KentuckyOne
and the joint operating agreement between University Medical Center, Inc, (UMC) and KentuckyOne
were mutually terminated, ending KentuckyOne's operational responsibilities for the University of
Louisville Hospital (Hospital). As of the termination date, University Medical Center, Inc. (UMC)
assumed operational responsibilities for the Hospital, The University has entered into an academic
affiliate agreement with UMC that resumes the same level of funding for academic program support
as they were stated in the agreement between the University and KentuckyOne.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Funding Progress by the University

For Other Postemployment Benefits

{in thousands)
Actuarial UAAL as a

Actuarial Acerued Percentage of

Value of Liabeility Unfanded Covered

Actuarial Assets {AAL) AAL (UAAL) Funded Ratio Covered Payroll Payroll

Value Date (a) {b) {b-a) (a/b) (] ((b-2)/ ¢)
711/2016 $ 95461 § 95461 0% $ 498,962 19%
712015 3 89,683 § 89,683 0% S 478,201 19%
/172014 § 89098 § 89,098 0% 8 459,588 19%
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